
I~Urrey Schools 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

AGENDA 
MEETING DATE: 2014-10-09 TIME: 7:00 p.m. 

MEETING PLACE: 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
District Education Centre 
Main Boardroom - Room #2020 

(a) "0 Canada" - recording by Lena Shaw Elementary Students 
(b) Approval of Agenda 

2. DELEGATIONS 

3. ACTION ITEMS 

(a) Adoption of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held 2014-09-18 
(b) Motion, Trustee T. Allen Re: Declaration of November 5, 2014 - "Take 

Our Kids to Work Day· 
(c) 2013/2014 Audited Financial Statements 
(d) Capital Project Bylaw No. 116146 Adams Road Elementary (Site #153) 

Addition 
(e) Capital Project Bylaw No. 116119 Rosemary Heights Elementary (Site 

#189) Addition and Morgan Elementary (Site #188) Addition 
(f) Capital Project Bylaw No. 115265-3 Clayton North Secondary (Site #215) 

New School 
(g) Approval of Sketch Plans - Adams Road Elementary (Site #153) Addition 

(to be distributed) 
(h) Amendment to School Calendar 2014-15 
(i) Kilometrage Reimbursement Rate 
(j) Motion, Trustee L. Larsen Re: Safe and Caring Schools 
(k) Response to Delegation: Punjabi Language Program, Chimney Hill 

Parents (verbal) 

Cont'd ... 



MEETING DATE: 

MEETING PLACE: 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
AGENDA 

2014-10-09 

School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
District Education Centre 
Main Boardroom - Room #2020 

4. INFORMATION & PROPOSALS 

(a) Trustee Reports 
(b) Progress Report - Active Capital Projects 
(c) Incoming Correspondence 

5. FUTURE BUSINESS 

(a) Items for Future Discussion 
(b) Future Meetings 

6. QUESTION PERIOD 

PAGE 2 

TIME: 7:00 p.m. 

An informal question period of up to 30 minutes wi" be provided immediately 
following the conclusion of the meeting. 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

MISSion Statement 
"We engage our students in developing the knowledge, skills and attitudes necessary to build a 

healthy, democratic and diverse society." 



Board of Education 
of 

School District No. 36 (Surrey) 

THE PURPOSE OF 'QUESTION PERIOD' 

The Board asks that you respect the intent of Question Period. 

Question Period is intended: 

• to enable members of the community to obtain information or clarification from the 
Board that cannot be provided by staff. 

• to ask a question of the Board, not individual Trustees. 

• to be limited to one question per person and must be presented in writing on the 
form provided. 

Question Period is NOT intended: 

• to be used as a political forum. 

• for making speeches or bringing forward a delegation. 

• to deal with matters that should properly be dealt with through other channels, such 
as liaison committees. 

We again, respectfully request that questioners be mindful of the Board's policy. 

2000-09-28 



I~Urrey Schools 
LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 
Schedule 1 (b) 

of the 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 
(Regular) 

MEETING DATE: 2014·10·09 

TOPIC: APPROVAL OF AGENDA OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

IT IS RECOMMENDED: 

THAT the agenda of the Regular Board meeting be approved as circulated. 

Enclosures: Submitted by: 

o 
Approved by: 

perintendent 
Ikb 



I~Urrey Schools 
LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 
Schedule 3 (a) 

of the 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 
(Regular) 

MEETING DATE: 2014·10·09 

TOPIC: ADOPTION OF MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
HELD 2014·09·18 

IT IS RECOMMENDED: 

THAT the Minutes of the Regular Board meeting held 2014-09-18 be adopted as 
circulated. 

Enclosures: Submitted by: 
W.O. Noye, cretary Treasurer 

Approved by: ~\&1~~ 
\ Dr. J. Tinney, ~perintendent 

Ikb 



-MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) HELD IN THE GRANDVIEW ROOM EAGLEQUEST 7778 
152 STREET, SURREY ON THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 18th , 2014 at 7:00 P.M. 

IN ATTENDANCE 

Trustees 

S. Wilson, Chairperson 
L. Larsen, Vice Chairperson 
T. Allen 
C. Dobie 
L. McNally 
R. Masi 

Absent 
P. Glass 

[1] CALL TO ORDER 

J. Tinney, Superintendent 
W. Noye, Secretary-Treasurer 
R. Ryan, Deputy Superintendent 
K. Botsford, Executive Assistant 

Chairperson Wilson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Presenters & Staff: 

In addition to the Table Officers named above, the following staff were in attendance 
at the meeting: 

S. Ayres, Associate Director, Fiscal Management Services, J. Janzen, 
Administrative Assistant, K. Magnus, Associate Director, Business Management 
Services; D. Strachan, Manager, Communications Services. 

(a) "0 Canada" 

Trustees, Administration and the audience sang "0 Canada" accompanied by 
a recording by Frost Road Elementary K-7 Students. 

(b) Approval of Agenda of Regular Board Meeting 

Trustee L. McNally requested that item 3 U) Trustee L. McNally, Motion re: 
Select Standing Committee on Finance and Government Services be added 
to the Agenda and that item 4 (a) Trustee Reports be removed. 

It was moved by Trustee McNally, seconded by Trustee Larsen: 

THAT the agenda of the Regular Board Meeting be approved as 
amended. 
CARRIED 

Cont'd ... 



2014-09-18 Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 

[2) DELEGATIONS 

(a) Dr. K. Sekhon. Mr. Tara Bains. and Mr. Kewal Taggart. Chimney Hill 
Elementary Parents re: Punjabi Language Program 

Dr. Sekhon, Mr. Bains and Mr. Taggart are requesting that a Punjabi 
language program be implemented at Chimney Hill Elementary for students 
wishing to study a language other than French in order to meet their second 
language requirement in elementary school. Dr. Sekhon gave a brief history 
of the Punjabi language and summarized how widely the language is 
spoken. He highlighted eight reasons why leaming Punjabi would benefit the 
students of Chimney Hill. Mr. Singh spoke from a personal perspective 
indicating that children culturally are losing their ability to speak with their 
elders thereby losing their ability to benefit from their elder's experience and 
wisdom. Mr. Taggart presented an overview of the numbers of Punjabi 
people in the area around Chimney Hill and indicated that there is a large 
number of families who are interested in learning Punjabi. They are asking 
for two fifty minute periods of Punjabi, which would fulfill the requirement of 
Punjabi as a second language. Mr. Balwant Sanghera, President of the 
Punjabi Language Education Association spoke in support of the parents 
from Chimney Hill. 

Chairperson Wilson thanked all the speakers for their · presentations and 
indicated that the Board will respond to the delegation either before or at the 
next Board meeting. 

(3) ACTION ITEMS 

(a) Adoption of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held 2014-06-19 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee McNally: 

THAT the Minutes of the Regular Board meeting held 2014-06-19 be 
approved as circulated. 
CARRIED 

(b) Schedule of Board Meeting Dates - 2015 

It was moved by Trustee McNally, seconded by Trustee Dobie: 

THAT the Board approve the 2015 schedule of Board meetings as 
presented and the meeting scheduled in August 2015 be held only if 
the Chairperson determines there is a need for the meeting. 
CARRIED 

Cont'd ... 



2014-09-18 Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 3 

(c) Financial Statements for the Year Ended 2014-06-30 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Larsen: 

THAT the Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended 2014-06-30 
be accepted subject to receiving the Auditor's report for the fiscal year 
ended 2014-06-30; and 

THAT the Auditor's report for the fiscal year ended 2014-06-30 be 
formally presented to the Board at a future meeting; and 

THAT the Financial Statements be submitted to the Ministry of 
Education. 
CARRIED 

(d) Capital Project Funding Agreement Adams Road Elementarv (Site #153) 
Addition 

It was moved by Trustee McNally, seconded by Trustee Allen: 

THAT the Board, subject to govemment approval, ratify the Capital 
Project Funding Agreement in the sum of: 

$5,636,880 Restricted Capital Funds 

$5.636,880 Total Capital Project 

for design and construction of a (ten) 10 classroom addition to Adams 
Road Elementary (Site #153). 
CARRIED 

(e) Capital Project Funding Agreement Rosemarv Heights Elementarv (Site 
#189) Addition 

It was moved by Trustee Dobie, seconded by Trustee McNally: 

THAT the Board, subject to government approval, ratify the Capital 
Project Funding Agreement in the sum of: 

$1,490,359 Restricted Capital Funds 

$1.490,359 Total Capital Project 

for design and construction of a (two) 2 classroom addition to 
Rosemary Heights Elementary (Site #189). 
CARRIED 

Cont'd ... 



2014-09-18 Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 4 

(f) Capital Project Funding Agreement Morgan Elementary (Site #188) Addition 

It was moved by Trustee McNally, seconded by Trustee Allen: 

THAT the Board, subject to government approval, ratify the Capital 
Project Funding Agreement in the sum of: 

$2,327,600 Restricted Capital Funds 

$2,327,600 Total Capital Project 

for design and construction of a (four) 4 classroom addition to Morgan 
Elementary (Site #188), 
CARRIED 

(g) Capital Project Funding Agreement Clavton North Secondary (Site #215) 
New School 

It was moved by Trustee McNally, seconded by Trustee Dobie: 

THAT the Board, subject to government approval, ratify the Capital 
Project Funding Agreement in the sum of: 

$45,600,000 Capital Funding from Province 
4,945,161 Restricted Capital Fund 
4,945,161 Local Capital Fund 

$55,170,850 Total Capital Project 

for design and construction of a 1500 capacity secondary school at 
Clayton North Secondary (Site #215), 
CARRIED 

(h) Capital Project Bylaw No, 115265-2 Clavton North Secondary (Site 215) 
New School 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee McNally: 

THAT, Capital Project Bylaw No, 115265-2 be given three (3) readings 
at this meeting, 
CARRIED 

It was moved by Trustee Larsen, seconded by Trustee Dobie: 

THAT Capital Project Bylaw No, 11 5265-2 be approved as read a first 
time, 
CARRIED 

Cont'd ... 



2014-09-18 Regular Board Meeting Minutes PageS 

It was moved by Trustee Allen , seconded by Trustee McNally: 

THAT Capital Project Bylaw No. 115265-2 be approved as read a 
second time. 
CARRIED 

It was moved by Trustee Dobie, seconded by Trustee Masi: 

THAT Capital Project Bylaw No. 115265-2 be approved as read a third 
time and finally adopted. 
CARRIED 

(i) Recommended Architect Appointments Adams Road Elementarv - Site #153 
Rosemarv Heights Elementarv - Site #189 Morgan Elementary - Site # 188 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Larsen: 

THAT the firm of KMBR Architects Planners Inc. be appointed Project 
Architect and the Board's signing officers be authorized to execute 
clienUarchitect agreements with the firm for a proposed addition to 
Adams Road Elementary - Site #153; and 

THAT the firm of Craven Huston Powers Architects be appointed 
Project Architect and the Board's signing officers be authorized to 
execute clienUarchitect agreements with the firm for a proposed 
addition to Rosemary Heights Elementary - Site #189; and 

THAT the firm of Craven Huston Powers Architects be appointed 
Project Architect and the Board's signing officers be authorize to 
execute clienUarchitect agreements with the firm for a proposed 
addition to Morgan Elementary - Site #188. 
CARRIED 

U) Trustee L. McNally. Motion re: Select Standing Committee on Finance and 
Government Services 

It was moved by Trustee McNally, seconded by Trustee Allen: 

THAT the Board of Education School District No. 36 (Surrey) present 
the Board's concerns to the Select Standing Committee on Finance 
and Community Services at the October 17, 2014 hearing in Surrey. 
CARRIED 

Cont'd ... 



2014-09-18 Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 6 

[4) INFORMATION & PROPOSALS 

(a) Trustee Reports 

No reports were received as per the amended agenda. 

(b) Progress Report Active Capital Projects 

Trustees received a progress report regarding active capital projects. 

(c) Board's Role in Bargaining (verbal) 

Dr. Tinney provided Trustees with information on the history of bargaining and 
BCPSEA beginning in 1994. At that time Boards conducted local bargaining 
and province-wide issues were bargained by BCPSEA and the BCTF and 
agreements were ratified by BCPSEA. In 2006 the first successfully 
negotiated agreement between BCTF and BCPSEA was negotiated. At this 
time the Board of Directors, BCPSEA, included: 9 elected members from 
Boards of Education (Trustees), 4 govemment representatives, 1 
representative from the BC Superintendents and 1 representative from the 
Secretary-Treasurers. Each Board (60 province-wide) had a BCPSEA 
representative that liaised with the Board of Directors BCPSEA and their local 
Board. In January, 2013 the govemment introduced Working together for 
students-a framework for Long Term Stability in Education setting the path to 
a new bargaining structure. In July 2013, the provincial govemment replaced 
the Board of BCPSEA with a public administrator (Michael Marchbank) who 
assumed all responsibilities of the former BCPSEA Board of Directors. He 
appointed Peter Cameron as chief negotiator and a decision was made to 
have 2 trustees sit as members of the BCPSEA bargaining team. While the 
input of the 2 trustees was welcomed and valued, and there was a public 
perception that Boards were included in the bargaining mandate; in reality it 
became very difficult for Boards to have any true influence in the bargaining 
process. 

Trustees expressed their frustration with the current structure of BCPSEA and 
the impact that has had on the Board's ability to have a significant influence in 
the bargaining process. 

Cont'd ... 



2014-09-18 Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 7 

Trustee Allen tabled the following motion and Trustee Larsen recommended 
that it be moved to an action item. 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee McNally: 

THAT the Board communicate to the BCSTA their displeasure with the 
Board's role in the current provincial bargaining framework; and 

THAT the Board recommend the BCSTA review the role of Boards of 
Education in provincial bargaining; and 

THAT the BCSTA report the findings at or prior to the 2016 BCSTA 
AGM. 
CARRIED 

(d) Update Long Range Facility Plan 

Trustees received an update from Dr. Tinney re: the Long Range Facility 
Plan. It will be integrated with the Education Plan. Dr. Tinney advised that 
staff will have it completed by January in order to move forward with 
programming for the fall. 

(e) Incoming Correspondence 

There were no correspondence items requiring Trustees' attention. 

[5] FUTURE BUSINESS 

(a) Items for Future Discussion 

There were no items for future discussion. 

(b) Future Meetings 

Trustees made note of future meetings outlined on the agenda administrative 
memorandum schedule. 

Cont'd ... 



2014-09-18 Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 8 

[6] QUESTION PERIOD 

An informal question period of up to 30 minutes will be provided immediately 
following the conclusion of the meeting. 

[7] ADJOURNMENT 

Prior to adjourning the meeting Chairperson Wilson on behalf of the Board, 
welcomed staff and stUdents back to school. 

It was moved by Trustee McNally, seconded by Trustee Larsen: 

THAT the Regular meeting of the Board be adjourned at 7:51 p.m. 
CARRIED 

S. Wilson 
Chairperson 

W. Noye 
Secretary-Treasurer 

WDN/kb 



SECTION 72(3) REPORT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

REPORT OF SPECIAL (IN-CAMERA) BOARD MEETING 

2014-06-05 MEETING 

Trustees Present: 
S. Wilson, Chairperson 
T. Allen 
C. Dobie 
R. Masi 
L. McNally 

Decisions Made by the Board Included: 

1. Adoption of Minutes 

2. Acting Secondary Vice Principal Appointment 

3. Property Matter 

4. Director, Energy Management & Sustainability - extend appointment 

5. Kindergarten Students to Remain in Preschool 

6. Secondary Students to Attend Day Programs 

7. Elementary Principal Appointments & Assignments 

8. Elementary Vice Principal Appointments & Assignments 

9. Secondary Vice Principal Appointments & Assignments 

Matters Discussed by the Board included: 

1. Property Matters 

WDN/jj 



SECTION 72(3) REPORT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

REPORT OF SPECIAL (IN-CAMERA) BOARD MEETING 

2014-06-12 MEETING 

Trustees Present: 
S. Wilson, Chairperson 
L. Larsen, Vice Chairperson 
C. Dobie 
L. McNally 
R. Masi 

Decisions Made by the Board Included: 

1. Teacher Disciplinary Matters 

WDN/jj 



SECTION 72(3) REPORT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

REPORT OF IN-CAMERA BOARD MEETING 

Trustees Present: 

2014-06-19 "A" MEETING 

s. Wilson, Chairperson 
L. Larsen, Vice Chairperson 
T. Allen 
R. Masi 
L. McNally 

Decisions Made by the Board Included: 

1. CUPE Collective Bargaining Matter 

Matters Discussed by the Board Included: 

1. Bargaining Matter 

WDN/jj 



SECTION 72(3) REPORT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

REPORT OF IN-CAMERA BOARD MEETING 

Trustees Present: 

2014-06-19 "B" MEETING 

S. Wilson, Chairperson 
L. Larsen, Vice Chairperson 
T. Allen 
C. Dobie 
R. Masi 
L. McNally 

Decisions Made by the Board Included: 

1. Adoption of Minutes and Public Records of the Special (In-Camera) Board 
Meetings Held 2014-06-05 and 2014-06-12 

2. Contract Renewals - Principals and Vice Principals 

3. Secondary Students to Attend Day Program 



TA/kb 

 BOARD OF EDUCATION 
          of 

              SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 
                  

            Schedule 3 (b) 
              of the 

 
                ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 

             (Regular)  
 
MEETING DATE: 2014-10-09 
 
TOPIC:  MOTION, TRUSTEE T. ALLEN RE:  DECLARATION OF 

NOVEMBER 5, 2014 – “TAKE OUR KIDS TO WORK” DAY  
 
 
An educational opportunity, “Take Our Kids to Work”, is again being provided to Surrey 
School District students through the work of The Learning Partnership of Toronto, 
Ontario.  The Learning Partnership continues to work with school districts across 
Canada in sponsoring this annual event.  
 
The following Notice of Motion is being submitted by Trustee Terry Allen. 
 
THAT WHEREAS the “Take Our Kids to Work” program sponsored by The Learning 
Partnership, brings together business people, education and community leaders who 
are committed to creating challenging learning and career opportunities for young 
people in Grade 9; and 
 
WHEREAS this project will show students through direct experiences, just how 
important skills, training and education are to their success; and 
 
WHEREAS substantive curriculum materials have been written for in-class projects 
and assignments to support the day and make the experience more meaningful for the 
students, including the Workplace Guide which is also available to assist participating 
workplaces in preparing a positive experience for employees and their guests; and 
 
WHEREAS the success of the day is contingent on the level of participation by the 
students, parents, teachers and employers in bringing to reality the experience of an 
average work day. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE RECOMMENDED: 
 

THAT the Board declare November 5, 2014 as “Take Our Kids to Work” day and 
publicize the event throughout the school district by reminding staff, parents, 
students and the business community of the benefit to our Grade 9 students 
afforded by supporting the various activities during this special day. 

             
       Respectfully submitted by: 
       Trustee Terry Allen 
 



I~Urrey Schools 
LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

Schedule 3 (c) 
of the 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 
(Regular) 

MEETING DATE: 2014-10-09 

TOPIC: 2013/2014 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

At its 2014-09-18 Regular Board meeting, the Board received the Financial Statements for 
the year ended 2014-06-30. 

The Board, after receiving the Financial Statements, adopted the following motion: 

"THAT the Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended 2014-06-30 be accepted 
subject to receiving the Auditor's report for the fiscal year ended 2014-06-30; and 

THAT the Auditor's report for the fiscal year ended 2014-06-30 be formally presented 
to the Board at a future meeting; and 

THAT the Financial Statements be submitted to the Ministry of Education." 

The Auditor General of BC has provided his report and approval (attached) for the 
Financial Statements for the year ended 2014-06-30 that were presented at the 2014-09-
18 Regular Board meeting. 

IT IS RECOMMENDED: 

THAT the Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended 2014-06-30 be 
approved. 

Enclosures: Submitted by: 

-=---=-=---;7 
~ =--;:::--> 

w. D. No£secr~-Treasurer 
Approved by: 

\ Dr. J. Tinney, SLiverintendent 

Ikb 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of the Board of Education of School District No. 36 (Surrey) and 
To the Minister of Education, Province of British Columbia 

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of School District No. 36 (Surrey), which 
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2014, and the statement of operations. 
statement of changes in net financial assets (debt) and statement of cash flows for the year then 
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance with 
the accounting requirements of section 23 .1 of the Budget Transparency and Accountability Act 
of the Province of British Columbia, and for such internal control as management determines is 
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. I 
conducted my audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those 
standards require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of the financial statements in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the presentation of the financial statements. 

In my view, the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
my audit opinion. 



Opinion 

SCHOOl DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 
Independent Auditor's Report 

In my opinion, the financial statements of School District No. 36 (Surrey) for the year ended 
June 30, 2014, are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the accounting 
requirements of section 23.1 of the Budget Transparency and Accountability Act of the Province 
of British Columbia. 

Emphasis of Matter 

Without modifYing my opinion, I draw attention to Note 2a to the financial statements which 
discloses that the accounting requirements of section 23.1 ofthe Budget Transparency and 
Accountability Act of the Province of British Columbia are in accordance with Canadian public 
sector accounting standards except in regard to the accounting treatment of government transfers. 
Note 2a to the financial statements discloses the impact of these differences. 

Victoria, British Columbia 
September 18, 2014 

Russ Jones, MBA, CA 
Deputy Auditor General 

OFFICE 'IF THE 

'f Auj~tgt;~al 



LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING 

Financial Statements 
School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
June 30,2014 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
June 30, 2014 

Table of Contents 

Management Report .......................................................................................................................................................................... . 

Independent Audito~s Report ........................................................................................................................................................... 2-3 

Statement of Financial Position - Statement 1 ................................................................................................................................. 4 

Statement of Operations - Statement 2 ............................................................................................................................................. 5 

Statement of Change in Net Financial Assets (Debt) - Statement 4 ................................................................................................ 6 

Statement of Cash Flows - Statement 5 ............................................................................................................................................ 7 

Notes to the Financial Statements .................................................................................................................................................... 8-25 

Schedule of Changes in Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) by Fund - Schedule 1 .............................................................................. 26 

Schedule of Operating Operations - Schedule 2 .............................................................................................................................. 27 

Schedule 2A - Schedule of Operating Revenue by Source ................................................................................................. 28 

Schedule 2B - Schedule of Operating Expense by Object .................................................................................................. 29 

Schedule 2C - Operating Expense by Function, Program and Object ................................................................................ 30 

Schedule of Special Purpose Operations - Schedule 3 .................................................................................................................... 32 

Schedule 3A - Changes in Special Purpose Funds and Expense by Object ....................................................................... 33 

Schedule of Capital Operations - Schedule 4 ................................................................................................................................... 36 

Schedule 4A - Tangible Capital Assets ............................................................................................................................... 37 

Schedule 4B - Tangible Capital Assets - Work in Progress ................................................................................................ 38 

Schedule 4C - Deferred Capital Revenue ............................................................................................................................ 39 

Schedule 4D - Changes in Unspent Deferred Capital Revenue .......................................................................................... 40 

September 09, 2014 16:28 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 

MANAGEMENT REPORT 
Versi~n: 7709-6%3-49g~ 

Management's ResponsIbility for the Financial Statements. 

The accompanying financial statements of School DIstrict No. 36 (SuITey) have been prepared by management 
ill accordance with the ac.counting requirements nf Section 23 I of the Budget Transparenc)' and 
Accountability Act of British Columbia, supplemented by Regulations 25712010 and 19812011 issued by the 
Pr<>vince of British (,~Iumbla Treasury Board. and the integrity and obJectivi\) of these statement. are 
managemenrs responsibility Management is also responsible for all of the notes to the financial statements 
Imd schedules, and for ensuring that this infomation is consistent, where appropriate, "'ith the infom,ation 
contained 111 the fIDanclal statements. 

The preparation of finanolal statements necessarily imolves the use of estimates based on management'~ 
judgment particulari)' when transactions affecting the CU!Tent accounting period (.annot be finalized with 
certainty until future period~, 

Management is also responsible for ImplementilJg and maintaining a S)'l>1em of internal controls to provide 
reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded, transactions are properly authonzed and reliable financial 
infonnation i. produced. 

The Board ofPducation of Schon I D,strict No 3~ (SUlTeYJ (called the "Board") is responsible for ensuring that 
management fulfills its responsibilities for finanCIal reporting and internal control and exercises these 
responsibilities through the Board. The Board reviews internal financial statements on a monthly basis and 
ext.er~a1l1 audited financial statements yearly. 

The external auditors, Office of the Auditor Goneral, conduct an independent examination, in accordance with 
Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, and express their opinion on the financial statements. The 
e>.ternal auditors have full and free access to finanCIal management of School District. No. 36 (8U1Tey) and 
meet when required. The accompanying Independent Auditor's Report outhnes their responsibilities, the scope 
of their examination and th~ir opinion on the School Districfs financial statements. 

On behalf of School District No. 36 (SuITey) 

Signature 0 he Superintendent 
:,..------= 

Signature of the Secretary Treasurer 

September 09, 2014 16:28 

) 

Da!e Igned 

2 "'I <;/"7 '/G 

Date Signed 

Page 1 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of the Board of Education of School District No. 36 (Surrey) and 
To the Minister of Education, Province of British Columbia 

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of School District No. 36 (Surrey), which 
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2014, and the statement of operations, 
statement of changes in net financial assets (debt) and statement of cash flows for the year then 
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance with 
the accounting requirements of section 23.1 of the Budget Transparency and Accountability Act 
of the Province of British Columbia, and for such internal control as management determines is 
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these fmancial statements based on my audit. I 
conducted my audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those 
standards require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of the financial statements in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the presentation of the financial statements. 

In my view, the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
my audit opinion. 



Opinion 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 
Independent Auditor's Report 

In my opinion, the financial statements of School District No. 36 (Surrey) for the year ended 
June 30, 2014, are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the accounting 
requirements of section 23.1 of the Budget Transparency and Accountability Act of the Province 
of British Columbia. 

Emphasis of Matter 

Without modifying my opinion, I draw attention to Note 2a to the financial statements which 
discloses that the accounting requirements of section 23.1 of the Budget Transparency and 
Accountability Act ofthe Province of British Columbia are in accordance with Canadian public 
sector accounting standards except in regard to the accounting treatment of government transfers. 
Note 2a to the financial statements discloses the impact of these differences. 

Victoria, British Columbia 
September 18, 2014 

Russ Jones, MBA, CA 
Deputy Auditor General 

OFF I CE O F TilE 

Auditor General 
cJ British Columbia 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Statement of financial P""itton 
As at June 30, 2014 

Financial ",sets 
Cash and Cash EqUIValents 
ACCl\UnU RecelV8blc 

Due ftam ProVInce - MimsU)' of £ducatJon 
Due from Provine< - Other 
Other (Note 4) 

Ponf(llio Investments (Note S) 
Total FinaDcial Assets 

Liabilitin 
..... ccounts Payable and A\lCf'Ued. LiabilitJe5 

Due to Province - Other 
Other 

l'neamed Revenue (NC'te 6) 
Deferred Revenue ~ote 7) 
Defemd Capital Rev'.n .. (NOk 8) 
Emplo,vee FutuR Bentoftts (Note 9) 
Other liabilities (Note 10,1 g) 
Tond LlabllldtlJ 

Net Financial Auttl (Debt) 

Non-Financial Alsen 
Tangible Capital Assets (Note I.':!) 
Preptlld Fxpenscs 
J otal ~oo-Fin.DUlI AlStts 

Accumullted Surplus (Deficit) 

C.ontractuel Obligations .nd Contingencies (Note 16) 7.18) 

-,-
Signatun. of the rea<;urer 

Venloo: 7709-696.3-4980 
Stptem~r 09,2014 16:28 The accompe:nying notes ate an integral pari of these financi al stlltementll. 

2014 2013 
Actual AUual 

(I{ccat ~ }<.lOU 3) 

$ S 

137$72,325 120,278,884 

'5,139,381 3,223076 
'0,392 

2,151,015 2.865,876 
33.4!16,449 31.394,017 

111,919,170 159,832.24.1 

17,2/3,291 
7,659.142 IM30.8Q5 

lO,185,tM6 8.'>90.140 
6 •. 175,880 6688,601 

556,272,733 529,32.,665 
16.991,683 17,2U,40 1 
34.520.420 42,781 .9 13 

649,218,195 619,o39,70~ 

(47O,m,02S) i459,80; 460) 

~2.4.781.777 004 439.814 
1.343.698 l ,n9,494 

926,1~475 905,769,J08 

455,826,450 145,96 ' ,d48 

Date Signed 

Date Signed 

Page 4 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Statement of Operations 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Revenues 
Provincial Grants 

Ministry of Education 
Other 

Municipal Grants Spent on Sites 
Federal Grants 
Tuition 
Other Revenue 
Rentals and Leases 
Investment Income 
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Tangible Capital Assets 
Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 
Total Revenue 

Expenses (Note 20) 
Instruction 
District .\dministration 
Operations and Maintenance 
Transportation and Housing 
Total Expense 

Surplus (Deficit) for the year 

Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) from Operations, beginning or year 

Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) from Operations, end of year 

2014 2014 
Budget Actual 
(Note 22) 

$ $ 

592,742,694 573,829,051 
2,775,267 2,792,275 

254,162 267,469 
11,507,700 11,660,045 
17,204,825 20,117,255 

1,783,500 2,054,787 
1,708,000 1,556,733 

(89,000) (89,436) 
20,707,000 21,011,415 

648,594,148 633,199,594 

560,169,199 516,595,017 
13,016,082 11,934,556 
93,275,320 90,032,710 

5,370,637 4,772,709 
671,831,238 623,334,992 

(23,237,090) 9,864,602 

445,961,848 

455,826,450 

Version: 7709-6963-4980 
September09,201416:28 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

Statement 2 

2013 
Actual 

@ecast-Note3) 

$ 

620,218,106 
3,020,647 

19,165,820 
627,928 

10,211,172 
19,943,535 
2,021,094 
1,727,623 

(58,481) 
20,429,217 

697,306,661 

530,924,953 
11 ,639,293 
90,288,848 

4,919,914 
637,773,008 

59,533,653 

386,428,195 

445,961,848 

PageS 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Statement of Changes in Net Financial Assets (Debt) 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

201 4 2014 
Budget Adual 

(N()(C 22) 

$ S 

Surplus (Deficit) for the year (23,23 7,090) 9,864,602 

Effect of cbange in Tangible Capital Assets 
Acquisition of TangihJe Capital Assets (40,772,112) (50,372,980) 
Amortization of TangibJe Capita] Assets 29,406,000 29,936,909 
Net carrying vaJue of Tangible Capital Assets disposed of 94,108 
Total Effect of change in Tangible Capital Assets (11,366,112) (20,341 ,963) 

Acquisition of Prepaid Expenses (1,343,698) 
Use of Prcpaid Expenses 1,329,494 

Total Errect of change in Other Non-Financial Assets (14,204) 

(lotrellJe) Dtcreast in Net Financial :\.uets (Debt). 
before Net Remeasurement Gains (Losses) (34,603,202) (10,491,565) 

Net Remeasuremeot Gains (Lo!Sts) 

(Increase) Decrease in Net Financial Assets (Debt) (10,491,565) 

Net Financial Assets (Debt), beginning of year (459,807,460) 

Net Financial Assets (Debt), end of year (470,299,025! 

Venion: 7709·6963-4980 
September 09, .20J4 16:28 The accompanying notes are an integro.1 part ofthes.:: financial statements. 

Statement 4 

2013 
Actual 

(Recall · Note 3) 

$ 

59,533,653 

(98,391,924) 
28,837,684 

89,389 
(69,464,851) 

(1,329,494) 
1,019,103 

13 10,391) 

(10,241 ,589) 

(10,241,589) 

(449,565,871) 

~459,807,46°1 

Page 6 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Operating Transactions 
Surplus (Deficit) for the year 
Changes in Non-Cash Working Capital 

Decrease (Increase) 
Accounts Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses 

Increase (Decrease) 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 
Unearned Revenue 
Deferred Revenue 
Employee Future Benefits 
Other Liabilities 

Loss (Gain) on Disposal of Tangihle Capital Assets 
Amortization of Tangible CapitaJ Assets 
Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 
Recognition of Deferred CapitaJ Revenue Spent on Sites 
District Portion of Proceeds on Disposal 
Total Operating Transactions 

Capital Transactions 
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 
Tangible Capital Assets -WIP Purchased 
Total Capital Transactions 

Financing Transactions 
Capital Revenue Received 
Total Financing Transactions 

Innsting Tnmsactions 
Investments in Portfolio Jnvesbnents 
Total Investing Transactions 

Net IncreaSt (Decrease) in Cash aDd Casb Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning or year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, end oryear 

Casb and Cash Equivalents, end of year, is made up of: 
Cash 

Venion: 7709-6963-4980 
September09,:Z01416:28 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

Statement 5 

2014 2013 
Actual Actual 

(Recut· Note 3) 

S $ 

9,864,602 59,533,653 

(1,731,052) 1,438,422 
(14,204) (310,391) 

10,241,538 3,260,938 
1,194,906 1,570,358 
(312,721) (347,425) 
(226,808) 51 ,636 

(8,261,493) 1,391,823 
89,436 58,481 

29,936,909 28,837,684 
(21,011,415) (20,429,217) 
(2,831,786) (55,484,356) 

4,672 
16,942,584 19,571,606 

(46,107,364) (73,131,791) 

50,786,269 73,197,247 
50,786,269 73,197,247 

17,293,441 (14,772,465) 

120,278,884 135,051,349 

137,572,325 120,278,884 

137,572,325 120,278,884 
137,572,325 120,278,884 

Page 7 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 1 AUTHORITY AND PURPOSE 

The School District operates under authority of the School Act of British Columbia as a corporation under the 
name of "The Board of Education of School District No. 36 (Surrey)", and operates as "School District No. 36 
(Surrey)". A board of education ('the Board') is elected for a three-year term and governs the School District. 
The School Dislrict provides educational programs to students enrolled in its schools in the cities of Surrey and 
White Rock, and is principally funded by the Province of British Columbia through the Ministry of Education. 
School District No. 36 (Surrey) is exempt from federal and provincial corporate income taxes. 

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

a) Basis of Accounting 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Section 23.1 of the Budget 
Transparency and Accountability Act of the Province of British Columbia. This Section requires that the 
financial statements be prepared in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards except 
in regard to the accounting for government transfers as set out in Notes 2(1) and 3(k). 

In November 2011, Treasury Board provided a directive through Restricted Contributions Regulation 
198/2011 providing direction for the reporting of restricted contributions whether they are received or 
receivable by the School District before or after this regulation was in effect. 

As noted in notes 2 (I) and 2 (k), Section 23.1 of the Budget Transparency and Accountability Act and its 
reJated regulations require the School District to recognize non-capital restricted contributions into revenue 
in the fiscal period in which the restriction the contribution is subject to is met and require the School District 
to recognize government transfers for the acquisition of capital assets into revenue on the same basis as 
the related amortization expense. Canadian public sector accounting standards would require these 
contributions, if they are government transfers, to be recognized into revenue immediately when received 
unless they contain a stipulation that meets the definition of a liability. The impact of these differences on 
the financial statements of the School District are as follows: 

Year-ended June 30, 2013 - decrease in annual surplus by $3,094,659 
June 30, 2013 - increase in accumulated surplus by $517,123,387, a decrease in deferred revenue by 
$3,580,358 and a decrease in deferred capital revenue by $513,543,029. 

Year-ended June 30, 2014 - increase in annual surplus by $26,630,347 
June 30, 2014 - increase in accumulated surplus by $532,180,995, a decrease in deferred revenue by 
$3,649,044 and a decrease in deferred capital revenue by $528,531,951. 

b) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand balances on deposit in financial institutions that are 
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. 
These cash equivalents generally have a maturity of three months or less at acquisition and are held for 
the purpose of meeting short-tenm cash commitments rather than for investing. 

c) Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable are shown net of allowance for doubtful accounts. (See Note 4) 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

d) Portfolio Investments 

The School District has investments in GIC's, term deposits and bonds, that either have no maturity dates 
or have a maturity of greater than 3 months at the time of acquisition. GIC's, term deposits, bonds and 
other investments not quoted in an active market are reported at cost or amortized cost. 

The School District did not include a statement of re-measurement gains and losses as there were no re
measurement transactions to report. 

Impairment is defined as a loss in value of a portfolio investment that is other than a temporary decline and 
is included in the Statement of Operations. The loss is not reversed if there is a subsequent increase in 
value. 

Detailed information regarding portfolio investments is disclosed in Note 5. 

e) Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenue includes tuition fees received for courses to be delivered in future periods and receipt 
of proceeds for services or products to be delivered in a future period. Revenue will be recognized in that 
future period when the courses, services, or products are provided. 

f) Deferred Revenue and Deferred Capital Revenue 

Deferred revenue includes both government transfers and other contributions received with stipulations 
that meet the description of restricted contributions in the Restricted Contributions Regulation 19812011 
issued by Treasury Board. When restrictions are met, deferred revenue is recognized as revenue in the 
fiscal year in a manner consistent wrth the circumstances and evidence used to support the initial 
recognrtion of the contributions received as a liabilrty as detailed in Note 2(k). 

Funding received for the acquisrtion of depreciable tangible capital assets is recorded as deferred capital 
revenue and amortized over the life of the asset acquired as revenue in the statement of operations. This 
accounting treatment is not consistent with the requirements of Canadian public sector accounting 
standards which require that government transfers be recognized as revenue when approved by the 
transferor and eligibilrty criteria have been met unless the transfer contains a stipulation that creates a 
liabilrty in which case the transfer is recognized as revenue over the period that the liabilrty is 
extinguished. See note 2(a) for the impact of this policy on these financial statements. 

g) Employee Future Benefits 

The School District provides certain post-employment benefits including vested and non-vested benefits 
for certain employees pursuant to certain contracts and union agreements. 

The School District accrues its obligations and related costs including both vested and non-vested benefits 
under employee future benefit plans. Benefits include vested sick leave, accumulating non-vested sick 
leave, early retirement, retiremenVseverance, vacation, overtime and death benef~s. The benefits cost is 
acluarially determined using the projected unit credit method pro-rated on service and using management's 
best estimate of expected salary escalation, termination rates, retirement rates and mortalrty. The discount 
rate used to measure obligations is based on the cost of borrowing. 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

g) Employee Future Benefits (cont'd) 

The cumulative unrecognized actuarial gains and losses are amortized over the expected average 
remaining service lifetime (EARSL) of active employees covered under the plan. 

The most recent valuation of the obligation was performed at March 31, 2013 and projected 
to June 30, 2016. The next valuation will be performed at March 31, 2016 for use at 
June 30, 2016. For the purposes of determining the financial position of the plans and the employee future 
benefit costs, a measurement date of March 31 was adopted for all periods subsequent to July 1, 2004. 

The School district and its employees make contributions to the Teachers' Pension Plan and Municipal 
Pension Plan. The plans are multi-employer plans where assets and obligations are not separated. The 
costs are expensed as incurred. 

h) Prepaid Expenses 

Materials and supplies held in central stores for use wijhin the district are included as a prepaid expense 
and stated at acquisijion cost and are charged to expense over the periods expected to benefit. 

i) Funds and Reserves 

Certain amounts, as approved by the Board are set aside in accumulated surplus for future operating and 
capital purposes. Transfers to and from funds and reserves are an adjustment to the respective fund when 
approved (see Notes 14 -Interfund Transfers and Note 23 -Internally Restricted - Operating Fund). 

j) Tangible Capital Assets 

The following criteria apply: 
• Tangible capijal assets acquired or constructed are recorded at cost which includes amounts that 

are directly related to the acquisition, design, construction, development, improvement or 
betterment of the assets. Cost also includes overhead directly attributable to construction as well 
as interest costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of the asset. 

• Donated tangible capital assets are recorded at their fair market value on the date of donation, 
except in circumstances where fair value cannot be reasonably determined, which are then 
recognized at nominal value. Transfers of capital assets from related parties are recorded at 
carrying value. 

• Work-in-progress is recorded as an acquisition to the applicable asset class at substantial 
completion. 

• Tangible capital assets are written down to residual value when conditions indicate they no longer 
contribute to the ability of the School District to provide services or when the value of future 
economic benefits associated with the sites and buildings are less than their net book value. The 
write-downs are accounted for as expenses in the Statement of Operations. 

• Buildings that are demolished or destroyed are wrillen-off. 
• The cost, less residual value, of tangible capital assets (excluding s~es), is amortized on a straight

line basis over the estimated useful life of the asset. It is management's responsibil~ to determine 
the appropriate useful lives for tangible cap~al assets. These useful lives are reviewed on a regular 
basis or if significant events inijiate the need to revise. Estimated useful life is as follows: 

Buildings 
Furn~ure & Equipment 
Vehicles 
Computer Software 
Computer Hardware 

40 years 
10 years 
10 years 
5 years 
5 years 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES (Continued) 

k} Revenue Recogn~ion 

Revenues are recognized in the period in which the transactions or events occurred that gave rise to the 
revenues. All revenues are recorded on an accrual basis, except when the accruals cannot be determined 
with a reasonable degree of certainty or when their estimation is impracticable. 

Contributions received or where eligibility cr~eria have been met are recognized as revenue except where 
the contribution meets the cr~eria for deferral as described below. Eligibility criteria are the criteria that the 
School District has to meet in order to receive the contributions including authorization by the transferring 
government. 

For contributions subject to a legislative or contractual stipulation or restriction as to their use, revenue is 
recognized as follows: 

• Non-<:apital contributions for specific purposes are recorded as deferred revenue and recognized 
as revenue in the year related expenses are incurred, 

• Contributions restricted for s~e acquis~ions are recorded as revenue when the sites are purchased, 
and 

• Contributions restricted for tangible cap~al assets acquisitions other than s~es are recorded as 
deferred cap~al revenue and amortized over the useful life of the related assets. 

Donated tangible capital assets other than sites are recorded at fair market value and amortized over the 
useful life of the assets. Donated sites are recorded as revenue at fair market value when received or 
receivable. 

The accounting treatment for restricted contributions that are government transfers is not consistent with 
the requirements of Canadian public sector accounting standards which require that government transfers 
be recognized as revenue when approved by the transferor and eligibility criteria have been met unless 
the transfer contains a stipulation that meets the criteria for liability recognition in which case the transfer 
is recognized as revenue over the period that the liability is extinguished. See note 2 (a) for the impact of 
this policy on these financial statements. 

Revenue related to fees or services received in advance of the fee being earned or the service is performed 
is deferred and recognized when the fee is earned or service performed. 

Investment income is reported in the period earned. When required by the funding party or related Act, 
investment income earned on deferred revenue is added to the deferred revenue balance. 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

I) Expenditures 

Expenses are reported on an accrual basis. The cost of all goods consumed and services received during 
the year is expensed. 

• Operating expenses are reported by function, program, and object. Whenever possible, 
expenditures are determined by actual identification. Additional costs pertaining to specific 
instructional programs, such as special and aboriginal education, are allocated to these programs. 
All other costs are allocated to related programs. 

• Actual salaries of personnel assigned to two or more functions or programs are allocated based 
on the time spent in each function and program. School-based clerical salaries are allocated to 
school administration and partially to other programs to which they may be assigned. Principals 
and Vice-Principals salaries are allocated to school administration and may be partially allocated 
to other programs to recognize their other responsibil~ies. 

• Employee benefits and allowances are allocated to the same programs, and in the same 
proportions, as the individual's salary. 

• Supplies and services are allocated based on actual program identification. 

m) Measurement Uncertainty 

Preparation of financial statements in accordance with the basis of accounting described in note 2 a) 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that impact reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. 
Significant areas requiring the use of management estimates relate to the potential impairment of assets, 
rates for amortization and estimated employee future benef~s. Actual resu~s could differ from those 
estimated. 

n) Financial Instruments 

A contract establishing a financial instrument creates, at ~s inception, rights and obligations to receive or 
deliver economic benefrts. The financial assets and financial liabil~ies portray these rights and obligations 
in the financial statements. The School District recognizes a financial instrument when it becomes a party 
to a financial instrument contract. 

Financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, portfolio investments, 
accounts payable and accrued liabilities, and other liabilities. The School District does not have any 
derivatives. 

Except for portfolio investments in equity instruments quoted in an active market that are recorded at fair 
value, all financial assets and liabilities are recorded at cost or amortized cost and the associated 
transaction costs are added to the carrying value of these investments upon initial recognition. Transaction 
costs are incremental costs directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of a financial asset or a financial 
liabil~. Interest and dividends attributable to financial instruments are reported in the statement of 
operations. 

All financial assets are tested annually for impairment. When financial assets are impaired, impairment 
losses are recorded in the statement of operations. A wr~e-down of a portfolio investment to reflect a loss 
in value is not reversed for a subsequent increase in value. 

For financial instruments measured using amortized cost, the effective interest rate method is used to 
determine interest revenue or expense. 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 3 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

In prior years school districts reported annual Employee Future Benefit (EFB) expense equal to the 12 months 
ended March 31 expenses as determined by the actuary rather than the 12 months ended June 30. An 
adjustment was made to increase the Employee Future Benefrt (EFB) liability to include benefits expense 
incurred after the early measurement date of March 31 (see Note 9). The June 30, 2013 EFB liability increased 
by $380,803 representing the EFB expenses April 1 to June 30, 2013. The opening surplus as at July 1, 2012 
was decreased by $411,865 representing the April 1 - June 2012 EFB expenses. The surplus for the year 
ended June 30, 2013 was decreased by $380,803 representing the April 1 - June 2013 EFB expense minus 
the April 1 - June 2012 EFB expense. 

NOTE 4 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER 

Due from Federal GOloernment 
Trade accounts receileble 
Interest receivable 
Payroll accounts receivable 
Other accounts receileble 
School site acquisition charges 

NOTE 5 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS 

June 30, 2014 
$ 345,170 

969,551 
197,423 
92,923 

206,970 
938,978 

$ 2,751,015 

June 30, 2013 
$ 684,952 

460,369 
270,794 
60,602 

247,499 
1,141,660 

$ 2,865,876 

Investments consist of bank GIC, bank corporate, provincial and federal bonds. 

June 30,2014 June 30,2013 

Effective Effective 
Fair Value Fair Value 

Yield Cost Fair Value Yield Cost Fair Value 
Bank term investments 1.91% $ 6,618,909 $ 6,621,735 2.00% $ 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000 
Fixed income securities 

Bank corporate 2.94% $ 14,042,045 $ 14,088,800 3.28% $ 9,134,267 $ 8,879,979 
Federal bonds 3.24% 9,487,880 9,262,829 3.26% 16,367,048 15,770,426 
Proloincial bonds 4.02% 3,307,615 3,476,374 4.66% 5,892,704 5,874,621 

Total Portfolio Investments $ 33,456,449 S 33,449,738 $ 33,394,017 S 32,525,026 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 6 UNEARNED REVENUE 

Unearned revenue as at June 30"', 2014 

Tuition Fees 
Im.estment Income 
RentaVLease of Facil~ies 
Total 

Unearned revenue as at June 30·h, 2013 

Tu~ion Fees 
In\.estment Income 
Rental/Lease of Facilities 
Total 

NOTE? DEFERRED REVENUE 

Bala nce, 
June 30, 

2013 
$ 

8,963,858 
0 

26,282 
8,990,140 

Balance, 
June 30, 

2012 
$ 

7,311 ,274 
58,811 
49,697 

7,419,782 

Increases to Re\.enue Balance, 
Uneamed recognized June 30, 
RelA3nue in the period 2014 

$ $ $ 
12,848,841 (11,660,044) 10,152,655 

1,815,615 (1 ,815,615) 0 
2,060,896 (2,054,787) 32,391 

16,725,352 (15,530,446) 10,185,046 

Increases to RelA3nue Balance, 
Unearned recognized June 30, 
Re..enue in the period 2013 

$ $ $ 
11,863,756 (10,211 ,172) 8,963,858 
1,668,812 (1,727,623) 0 
1,997,679 (2,021,094) 26,282 

15,530,247 (13,959,889) 8,990,140 

Deferred revenue includes unspent grants and contributions received that meet the description of a restricted 
contribution in the Restricted Contributions Regulation 19812011 issued by Treasury Board, i.e., the stipulations 
associated with those grants and contributions have not yet been fulfilled. 

Deferred Revenue as at June 30"', 2014 
Balance, Re\.enue Balance, 
June 30, Contributions recognized June 30, 

2013 receilA3d in the period 2014 
$ $ $ $ 

Pro\'incial Grants - Ministry of Education 2,081,345 13,983,666 (13,609,221) 2,455,790 
P ro\'incial Grants - Other 123,591 20,000 (104,219) 39,372 
Federal Grants 254,163 5,042 (259,205) 0 
Other 4,229,502 15,939,388 (16,288,172) 3,880,718 
Im.estment Income 0 9,019 (9,019) 0 
Total 6,688,601 29,957,115 (30,269,836) 6,375,880 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30,2014 

NOTE 7 DEFERRED REVENUE (Continued) 

Deferred Revenue as at June 30th , 2013 

PrO\,;ncial Grants - Ministry of Education 
PrO\,;nciai Grants - Other 
Federal Grants 
Other 
Inl.estment Income 
Total 

NOTE 8 DEFERRED CAPITAL REVENUE 

Balance, 
June 30, 

2012 
$ 

1,865,726 
239,317 
176,490 

4,754,493 
o 

7,036,026 

Rel.enue 
Contributions recognized 

receil.ed in the period 
$ $ 

15,765,159 (15,549,540) 
o (115,726) 

633,831 (556,158) 
15,956,757 (16,481 ,748) 

8,063 (8,063) 
32,363,810 (32,711,235) 

Balance, 
June 30, 

2013 
$ 

2,081 ,345 
123,591 
254,163 

4,229,502 
o 

6,688,601 

Deferred capijal revenue includes grants and contributions received that are restricted by the contributor for 
the acquisition of tangible cap~al assets that meet the description of a restricted contribution in the Restricted 
Contributions Regulation 19812011 issued by Treasury Board. Once spent, the contributions are amortized into 
revenue over the life of the asset acquired. 

Deferred Capital Rel.enue, (includes Work in progress), beginning of year, July 1 sl. 
Increases: 

PrOl,;ncial Grants - MOE 
Local GOl.emment Site Fees 
Inl.estment Income 
Sale of Capital Asset 

Decreases: 
Transfers to rel.enue - site purchases 
Amortization of Deferred Capital Rel.enue 
Rel.enue Recognized on Disposal of Building 

Net Change for the year 
Deferred Capital Rel.enue (includes Work in progress), end of year, June 30th. 

2014 
$ 

529,329,665 

38,325,818 
2,663,658 

278,293 
9,498,500 

50,786,269 

2,831,786 
21,011 ,415 

0 
23,843,201 
26,943,068 

556,272,733 

Work in progress amount as of June 30,2014 was $4,265,616 (June 30, 2013: $30,679,322). 

2013 
$ 

532,076,899 

61 ,392,294 
2,181 ,664 

218,255 
9,405,014 

73,197,247 

55,484,356 
20,429,217 

30,908 
75,944,481 
(2,747,234) 

529,329,665 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 9 EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS 

Benems include vested sick leave, accumulating non-vested sick leave, early retirement, retiremenVseverance 
and death benefits. Funding is provided when the benefits are paid and accordingly, there are no plan assets. 
Although no plan assets are uniquely identified, the School District has provided for the payment of these 
benefits. 

Reconciliation of Accrued Benefit Obligation 
Accrued Benefit Obi igation -Apri l 1 

Service Cost 

I nterest Cost 

Benefit Payments 

Actuarial (Gain) loss 

Accrued Benefit Obi igation - March 31 

Reconciliation of Funded Status at End of Fiscal Year 
Accrued Benefit Obligation - Ma rch 31 

Market Value of Plan Assets - March 31 

Funded Status - Surpl us (Deficit) 

Employer Contributions After Measurement Date 
Benefits Expense After Measurement Date 

Unamortized Net Actuarial (Gain) loss 

Accrued Benefit Asset (Uabil ity) - June 30 

Reconciliation of Change in Accrued Benefit Liability 
Accrued Benefit Uability (Asset) -July 1 
Recognize Benefit Expense April 1 - June 30, 2012 

Accrued Benefit Uability (Asset) - July 1 (restated) 

Net Expense for Fiscal Year 

Employer Contributions 

Accrued Benefit Uability (Asset) - June 30 

Components of Net Benefit Expense 
Service Cost 

Interest Cost 

Amortization of Net Actuarial (Gain)/loss 

Net Benefit Expense (Income) 

June 30, 2014 
$ 

19,595,088 

952,854 

570,358 

(2,175,723) 

(1,123,682) 

17,818,895 

17,818,895 

o 
(17,818,895) 

76,220 

(381,988) 

1,132,980 
(16,991,683) 

17,218,491 

o 
17,218,491 

1,761,965 

(1,988,773) 

16,991,683 

954,055 

570,342 

237,568 

1,761,965 

June 30, 2013 
(Restated) 

$ 

16,330,971 

960,794 
688,665 

(1,421 ,051) 

3,037,709 

19,595,088 

19,595,088 

o 
(19,595,088) 

263,170 
(380,803) 

2,494,230 

(17,218:491) 

16,786,052 

411,865 

17,197,917 

1,553,202 

(1,532,628) 

17,218,491 

958,809 

657,588 

(63,195) 

1,553,202 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 9 EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS (Continued) 

The significant actuarial assumptions adopted for measuring the School District's accrued benefit obligations 
are: 

Discount Rate - April 1 
Discount Rate - March 31 
Long Term Salary Growth - April 1 
Long Term Salary Growth - March 31 
EARSL - March 31 

NOTE 10 OTHER LIABILITIES 

2014 
3.00% 
3.25% 

2.50% + seniority 
2.50% + seniority 

10.1 years 

2013 
4.25% 
3.00% 

2.50% + seniority 
2.50% + seniority 

10.1 years 

Vacation pay and banked overtime are recognized as an expense at the time the entitlement is eamed through 
service. 

Salaries and Benefits Payable 

Accrued Vacation Pay 

June 30. 2014 

$ 

27,924,699 

6,595,721 

34,520,420 

June 30, 2013 

$ 

36,164,157 

6,617,756 

42,781,913 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 11 EMPLOYEE PENSION PLANS 

The school district and ~s employees contribute to the Teachers' Pension Plan and Municipal Pension Plan, 
jointly trusteed pension plans. The board of trustees for these plans represents plan members and employers 
and is responsible for the management of the pension plan including investment of the assets and 
administration of benefits. The pension plans are multi-employer contributory pension plans. Basic pension 
benefits provided are based on a fonnula. Defined contribution plan accounting is applied to the plans as the 
plan exposes the participating entities to actuarial risks associated with the current and former employees of 
other entities, with the result that there is no consistent and reliable basis for allocating the obligation, plan 
assets and cost to individual ent~ies participating in the plan. The School District's employer contributions to 
these plans in the fiscal year ended June 3D, 2014 were $55,781,598, (2013: $53,616,613). 

Teachers' Pension Plan 

Every three years, an actuarial valuation is perfonned to assess the financial posnion of the plans and the 
adequacy of plan funding. The most recent actuarial valuation of the Teachers' Pension Plan as at December 
31, 2011 indicated an $855 million funding deficit for basic pension benefrts. The next valuation will be as at 
December 31 , 2014 with resuHs available in 2015. 

The Teachers' Pension Plan has about 45,300 active members from school districts, and approximately 32,100 
retired members from school districts and 12,200 inactive members. 

Teacher Pension Plan is determined on a formula based on contribution rates as a percentage of salary. The 
following rates were used for 2014 and 2013 fiscal years. 

On salary equal to or less than Year's Maximum 
Pensionable Earnings (yMPE) 

On salary equal to or greater than Year's 
Maximum Pensionable Earnings (yMPE) 

YMPE for 2014 set at $52,500. 
YMPE for 2013 set at $50,100 

Municipal Pension Plan 

Employer 

14.63% 

16.13% 

The most recent actuarial valuation for the Municipal Pension Plan as at December 31,2012 indicated a $1 ,370 
million funding deficit for basic pension benefits. The next valuation will be as at December 31, 2015 with 
results available in 2016. 

The Municipal Pension Plan has about 178,000 active members, of which approximately 23,000 are from 
school districts. 

MuniCipal Pension Plan is detennined on a fonnula based on contribution rate of 9.31 % of salary for 2014 
(2013: 9.28%). 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 12 TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 
Furniture and Computer Computer 

June 30, 2014 Land Building Equipment Vehicles Software Hardware 2014 Total 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

Cost 
Beginning of year 256,625,371 979,582,506 34,061,906 6,302,227 2,750,798 8,654,338 1,287,977,146 

Additions 3,490,385 41,714,001 3,622,999 334,960 850,165 360,470 50,372,980 
Disposals (89,436) (981,982) (1,071,418) 
Deemed Disposals (2,317,508) (115,866) (500,948) (1,074,965) (4,009,287) 
Write Downs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Closing Balance 260,026,320 1,020,314,525 35,367,397 6,521,321 3,100,015 7,939,843 1,333,269,421 

Accumulated Amortization 
Beginning Balance 359,917,066 15,453,809 3,040,377 1,654,542 3,471,538 383,537,332 

Amortization 23,300,506 3,587,341 646,971 822,600 1,579,491 29,936,909 
Disposals (977,310) (977,310) 
Deemed Disposals (2,317,508) (115,866) (500,948) (1,074,965) (4,009,287) 
Write Downs 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Closing Balance 382,240,262 16,723,642 3,571,482 1,976,194 3,976,064 408,487,644 
Net Book Value 260,026,320 638,074,263 18,643,755 2,949,839 1,123,821 3,963,779 924,781,777 

Cost at June 30'", 2014, includes work in progress on Buildings for $4,265,616. 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 12 TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 
Furniture and Computer Computer 

June 3D, 2013 Land Building Equipment Vehicles Software Hardware 2013 Total 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

Cost 
Beginning of year 200,603,045 939,532,554 34,271,642 5,594,889 2,270,366 7,672,222 1,189,944,718 

Additions 56,080,807 41,074,659 3,228,291 743,451 835,057 1,848,848 103,811,113 
Disposals (56,481) (1,024,707) (1,083,188) 
Deemed Disposals (3,438,027) (36,113) (354,625) (866,732) (4,695,497) 
Write Downs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Closing Balance 256,625,371 979,582,506 34,061 ,906 6,302,227 2,750,798 8,654,338 1,287,977,146 

Accumulated Amortization 
Beginning Balance 338,515,331 15,303,257 2,479,828 1,284,164 2,806,364 360,388,944 

Amortization 22,395,534 3,568,579 596,662 725,003 1,531,906 28,837,684 
Disposals (993,799) (993,799) 
Deemed Disposals (3,438,027) (36,113) (354,625) (866,732) (4,695,497) 
Write Downs 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Closing Balance 359,917,066 15,453,809 3,040,377 1,654,542 3,471,538 383,537,332 
Net Book Value 256,625,371 619,665,440 18,608,097 3,261,850 1,096,256 5,182,800 904,439,814 

Cost at June 30'", 2013, includes work in progress on Buildings for $30,679,322. 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 13 DISPOSAL OF SITES AND BUILDINGS 

The School District sold the old site of Sunnyside Elementary on March 31 , 2014. The school was acquired in 
1947 at an original cost $89,436.33. The sale price was $9,500,000. Of the proceeds $9,498,500 were allocated 
to Ministry of Education Restricted Capital within Deferred Capital Revenue. 

NOTE 14 INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

The School District manages their accounts using three different funds - operating, special purpose and capital. 
Transfers between funds during the current year are as follows: 
• Transfers of $969,487 (2013: $2,578,203) from the operating fund and $349,546 (2013: $340,423) from 

the special purpose fund, totalling $1 ,319,033 (2013: $2,918,626) to the capital fund, were made to 
purchase cap~al assets; 

• Transfers of $9,971 ,009 (2013: $18,918,700) from the operating fund to the capital fund's local capital 
were made for the purchase of fum~ure and equipment, vehicles and other infrastructure upgrades. 

NOTE 15 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The School District is related through common ownership to all Province of British Columbia ministries, 
agencies, school districts, health authorities, colleges, universities, and crown corporations. Transactions with 
these entities, unless disclosed separately, are considered to be in the normal course of operations and are 
recorded at the exchange amount. 

NOTE 16 CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS 

The School District has a total of $15, 150,488 (2013: $26,235,283) of contractual obligations at yearend related 
to the construction or renovation of buildings, which are funded from deferred capital revenues of Ministry of 
Education Bylaw cap~al , Restricted Cap~al, Land Capital and Local Cap~al Reserve funds. Disclosure relates 
to the unperformed portion of the contracts. 

Contractual Commitment 
Resource Education Centre - CCDC Contract 
J. T Brown Seismic Upgrade - CCOC Contract 
Old Yale Road Mechanical Upgrade - CCOC Contract 
K.B. Woodward Mechanical Upgrade - CCDC Contract 
Summer Painting - CCDC Contracts 
Summer Site Improl.ements - Purchase Orders 
M. B. Sanford Roofing Upgrade - CCDC Contract 
Holly Mechanical Upgrade - CCDC Contract 
Serpentine Heights Roofing Upgrade - CCDC Contract 
Summer Facil ity Upgrades - Purchase Orders 
Da";d Brankin Mechanical Upgrade - CCDC Contract 
Summer Mechanical Upgrades - Purchase Orders 
Sullivan Heights Mechanical Upgrade - CCOC Contract 
Guildford Park Roofing Upgrade - CCOC Contract 
Elgin Park Electrical - CCOC Contract 
Summer Electrical Upgrades - Purchase Orders 
Sulli..an Roofing Upgnade - CCOC Contract 
Summer Roofing Upgrades - Purchase Orders 

Amount 
$8,476,489 

1,767,840 
693,742 
652,064 
618,227 
500,673 
395,721 
327,863 
313,253 
310,100 
251 ,876 
248,569 
181,350 
149,756 
117,193 
104,598 
102,179 
66,833 

$15,278,328 

Estimated 
Completion Date 

August 2015 
December 2015 
December 2014 
December 2014 
October 2014 
October 2014 

September 2014 
December 2014 
September 2014 

October 2014 
December 2014 
October 2014 

December 2014 
September 2014 

October 2014 
October 2014 

September 2014 
September 2014 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 17 OPERATING LEASE OBLIGATIONS 

The School District has operating lease agreements for facilities that require payments over the next four 
fiscal years ending June 30 as follows: 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

NOTE 18 CONTINGENCIES 

$ 1,069,010 

625,757 

334,502 

207,674 

In the ordinary course of operations, the School District has legal proceedings brought against it and provisions have 
been included in liabilities where appropriate. It is the opinion of management that final determination of these claims 
wi" not have a material effect on the financial position or operations of the School District. 

The School District has recorded a liability to reflect a condition of a Provincial Framework Agreement that has 
been reached with support staff unions. The condition states support staff will be compensated for lost wages 
resulting from not crossing lawful picket lines established by the British Columbia Teachers Federation (BCTF), 
provided that the agreement is ratified at the local level by November 30, 2014. The value of this liability as at 
June 30'h, 2014 is $5,386,395 

NOTE 19 ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION 

Legal liabilities may exist for the removal or disposal of asbestos in schools that will undergo major renovations 
or demolition. The value of the liability for asbestos removal or disposal wi" be recognized in the period in 
which a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. As at June 30, 2014 the liability is not reasonably 
determinable. 

NOTE 20 EXPENSE BY OBJECT 

Salaries and Benefits 
Ser\ices and Supplies 
Amortization 
Total 

NOTE 21 ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE 

2014 
$ 522,323,587 

71,074,496 
29,936,909 

$ 623,334,992 

2013 
$ 535,299,605 

73,635,719 
28,837,684 

$ 637,773,008 

The operations of the School District are dependent on continued funding from the Ministry of Education and 
various governmental agencies to carry out its programs. These financial statements have been prepared on 
a going concern basis. 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 22 BUDGET FIGURES 

Budget figures included in the financial statements are the School District's amended annual budget adopted 
by the Board of Education on February 131h , 2014 and reflect more current estimates on student FTE, revenues 
and expenditures. 

Original Budget Amended Budget Change 

Statement 2 $ $ $ 
Re\enue 

Provincial Grants 
Ministry of Education 621,645,377 592,742,694 (28,902,683) 

Other 2,662,746 2,775,267 112,521 
Municipal Grants Spent on Sites 
Federal Grants 254,162 254,162 

Tuition 9,921,229 11,507,700 1,586,471 

Other Re\enues 16,380,655 17,204,825 824,170 

Rental and Leases 1,783,500 1,783,500 

In'vestment Income 1,500,507 1,708,000 207,493 
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Tangible Capital Assets (89,000) (89,000) 

Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 20,517,000 20,707,000 190,000 

Total Re\enue 674,411,014 648,594,148 (25,816,866) 

Expenses 
Instruction 546,694,562 560,169,199 13,474,637 

District Adminstration 12,597,681 13,016,082 418,401 
Operations and Maintenance 93,038,365 93,275,320 236,955 

Transportation and Housing 5,912,169 5,370,637 (541,532) 

Total Expense 658,242,777 671,831,238 13,588,461 

Net Revenue 16,168,237 (23,237,090) (39,405,327) 

Budgeted Allocation of Surplus (Deficit) 12,360,971 20,022,402 7,661,431 

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit) for the Year 28,529,208 (3,214,688) (31,743,896) 

Statement 4 
Surplus (Deficit) for the year 16,168,237 (23,237,090) (39,405,327) 

Effect of change in Tangible Capital Assets 
Acquisition of Tangible Capital Assets (51,085,230) (40,772,112) 10,313,118 
Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets 29,012,000 29,406,000 394,000 
Net carrying value of Tangible Capital Assets disposed of 
Total Effects of change in Tangible Assets (22,073,230) (11,386,112) 10,707,118 

(Increase) Decrease in Net Financial Assets (Debt) 
before Net Remeasurment Gains (Losses) (5,904,993) (34,603,202) (28,698,209) 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 22 BUDGET FIGURES (Continued) 

Statement 2 
The significant changes between the original budget and amended were: 
Revenues: 

• Ministry Grants - Amended to reflect actual approved Capital Revenue draws 
• Tuition - International student tuition higher than originally projected 
• Other revenues - Contributions received in support of Community school programs 
• Gain on Disposal of Tangible Capital Assets - Sale of asset never materialized 

Expenses: 
• Instruction - Recognition of Board approved use of internally restricted funds from 2013 
• Operations and Maintenance - Recognition of Board approved use of internally restricted 

funds from 2013 
Budgeted Allocation of Surplus - Actual 2013 year end Surplus greater than anticipated 

Statement 4 
The significant changes between original budget and amended were: 

• Subsequent approvals from Ministry of Education to draw on Deferred Capital revenues 

NOTE 23 INTERNALLY RESTRICTED - OPERATING FUND 

The School District attributes a portion of the accumulated surplus to an internal operating fund and internally 
restricts a portion of the balance. The detail of the operating surplus is as follows: 

2014/2015 Operating Budget $ 10,567,706 

Education Administration 5,125,500 

Technology 2,373,714 

Net School Operating Surplus 1,360,225 

Aboriginal Education Targeted Funds 555,744 

Learning Resources 905,943 

Instructional and Safe Schools Initiatives 694,249 

Food Senices 326,300 

Business Development 117,809 

Physical Plant 21,686 

Risk Management 25,000 

Total Internally Restricted Items $ 22,073,876 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 24 RISK MANAGEMENT 

The School District has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments: credit risk, market 
risk and liquidity risk. 

The Board ensures that the School District has identified its risks and ensures that management monitors and 
controls them. 

a) Credit risk: 
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to an institution if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument 
fails to meet ils contractual obligations. Such risks arise principally from certain financial assets held 
consisting of cash, amounts receivable and investments. 

The School District is exposed to credit risk in the event of non-perfomnance by a borrower. This risk is 
mitigated as most amounts receivable are due from Ihe Province and are collectible. 

It is management's opinion that the School District is not exposed to significant credit risk associated with 
its cash deposits and investments as they are placed in recognized Canadian and British Columbia 
financial institutions. 

b) Market risk: 
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because 
of changes in market prices. Market risk is comprised of currency risk and interest rate risk. 

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in the foreign exchange rates. It is management's opinion that the School District 
is not exposed to significant currency risk, as amounts held and purchases made in foreign currency 
are insignificant. 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in Ihe market interest rates. The School District is exposed to interest rate risk 
through its investments. The investment objectives are on protecting investments rather than the 
potential for superior returns. The school district has very low tolerance for risk with investments and 
prefers a low degree of price volatility. 

c) Liquidity risk 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the School District will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they 
become due. 

The School District manages liquidity risk by continually monitoring actual and forecasted cash flows from 
operations and anticipated investing activities to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient 
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring 
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the School District's reputation. 

Risk Management and insurance services for all School Districts in British Columbia are provided by the Risk 
Management Branch of the Ministry of Finance. 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Schedule of Changes in Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) by Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Accumulated Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year 
Prior Period Adjustments 

Accumulated Surplus (Deficit). beginning of year, as restated 

Changes for the year 
Surplus (Deficit) for the year 
Interfund Transfers 

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 
Local Capital 

Net Changes for the year 

Accumulated Surplus (Defitit), end of year - Statement 1 

Version: 7709-6963-4980 
September 09. 2014 16:28 

Openting Special Purpose 
Fund Fund 

S S 

19,641 ,599 

19,641,599 

14,660,490 349,546 

(969,487) (349,546) 
(9,971,009) 
3,719,994 

23,361,593 

Schedule 1 (Unaudited) 

Capital 2014 2013 
Fund Actual Actua1 

(Recast - Note 3~ 
$ $ $ 

426,320,249 445,961,848 386,808,998 
(380,803) 

426,320,249_ 445,961,848 386,428,195 

(5,145,434) 9,864,602 59,533,653 

1,319,033 
9,971 ,009 
6,144,608 9,864,602 59,533,653 

432,464,857 455,826,450 445,961 ,848 

Page 26 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Schedule of Operating Operations 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Revenues 
Provincia] Grants 

Ministry of Education 
Other 

Federal Grants 
Tuition 
Other Revenue 
Rentals and Leases 
Investment Income 
Totll Reveout 

E:lpenses 
Instruction 
District Administration 
Operations and Maintenance 
Transportation and Housing 
Total Expense 

Operating Surplus (Deficit) for the year 

Budgeted Appropriation (Retirement) of Surplus (Deficit) 

Net Transfers (to) from otber funds 
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 
Local Capital 
Total Net Transfers 

Total Operating Surplus (Deficit). for the year 

Operating Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year 
Prior Period Adjustments 

April- June 2012 EFB Expense Restatement 
Operating Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year, as restated 

Operating Surplus (Deficit), end of year 

Operating Surplus (Deficit), end of year 
Internally Restricle<l (Note 23) 
Unrestricted 
Total Operating Surplus (Deficit), end of year 

Venion: 7709-6963-4980 
September09,201416:18 

2014 
Budget 

$ 

574,667,885 
2,691 ,048 

11,507,700 
2,536,825 
1,783,500 
1,200,000 

594,386,958 

530,282,603 
13,01 6,082 
63,176, 101 

5,370,637 
611 ,845,423 

(l7,458,465l 

20,022,402 

(812,737) 
(1,751,2OOl 
(2,563,937l 

Scbedule 2 (Unaudited) 

2014 2013 
Actual Actua1 

(RoeHl , Note 3 ~ 

S S 

557,388,044 567,849,361 
2,688,056 2,904,921 

8,264 71 ,770 
11,660,045 10,211,172 
3,427,336 3,291,157 
2,054,787 2,021 ,094 

911,751 1,294,201 
578,138,283 587,643,676 

487,669,697 501 ,143,106 
11,934,556 11,639,293 
59,100,831 58,862,199 

4,772,709 4,919.914 
563,477,793 576,564,51 2 

14,660,490 11,079, 164 

(969,487) (2,578,203) 
(9,971,009l (1 8,918,7OOl 

(10,940,496) (21,496,903l 

3,719.994 (I 0,41 7,739) 

19,641,599 30,440, 141 

(380,803l 
19,641,599 30,059,338 

23,361,593 19,641 ,599 

22,073,876 17,774,580 
1,287,717 1,867,019 

23,361,593 19,641,599 

Page 27 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Schedule of Operating Revenue by Source 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Provincial Gnnts - Ministry of Education 
Operating Gran~ Ministry of Education 
AANDCLEA Recovery 
Other Minisuy of Education Grants 

Pay Equity 
Graduated Adult Ed 
Carbon Tax Reimbursement 
Other Miscellaneous 

Total Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 

Provincial Grants - Other 

Federal Grants 

Tuition 
Summer School Fees 
Continuing Education 
Offshore Tuition Fees 
Total Tuition 

Other Revenues 
LEAlDirect Funding from First Nations 
Miscellaneous 

Teaching Kitchen 
Energy Management 
Other Miscellaneous 
WorksafeBC 

Total Other Revenue 

Rentals and Leases 

Investment Income 

Total Operating Revenue 

Venion: 7709-6963-4980 
September 09, 2014 J6:28 

2014 
Budget 

$ 

567,830,368 
(82,260) 

6,861 ,222 

58,555 
574,667,885 

2,691,048 

138,500 
1,414,200 
9,955,000 

11,507,700 

82,260 

838,000 
347,801 
928,264 
340,500 

2,536,825 

1,783,500 

1,200,000 

594,386,958 

Schedule 2A (Unaudited) 

2014 2013 
Actual Actual 

(Recasl • Note 3~ 

S $ 

547,867,092 557,150,274 
(82,260) (73,017) 

6,861,224 6,861,222 
2,158,098 3,820,096 

508,173 
75,717 90,786 

557,388,044 567,849,361 

2,688,056 2,904,921 

8,264 7 1,770 

138,500 97,029 
1,416,974 1,1 74,735 

10,104,571 8,939408 
11,660,045 10,211 ,172 

72,552 73,017 

798,241 855, 152 
185,363 319,618 

2,030,680 1,709,574 
340,500 333,796 

3,427,336 3,291,157 

2,054,787 2,021,094 

911,751 1,294,201 

578,138,283 587,643,676 

Page 28 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Schedule of Operating Expense by Object 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Salaries 
Teachers 
Principals and Vice Principals 
Educational Assistants 
Support Staff 
Other Professionals 
Substitutes 
Total Salaries 

Employee Benefits 

Total Salaries and Benefits 

Services and Supplies 
Services 
Student Transportation 
Professiona1 Development and Travel 
Rentals and Leases 
Dues and Fees 
Insurance 
Supplies 
Utilities 
Total Services and Supplies 

Total Operating Expense 

Version: 7709-6963-4980 
September 09, 2014 16:28 

2014 
Budget 

$ 

288,560,684 
25,302,864 
48,409,582 
49,791,415 

8,332,239 
20,116,284 

440,519,068 

105,686,330 

546,205,398 

13,532,782 
4,675,084 
1,995,0 12 
2,056,875 
1,692,541 
1,512,090 

29,517,268 
10,658,313 
65,640,025 

611,845,423 

Schedule 2B (Unaudited) 

2014 2013 
Actual ActuaJ 

~Recut· Note 3~ 
S S 

267,200,760 285,794,901 
25,430,578 25,274,090 
45,677,172 42,220,897 
47,920,878 41,641 ,678 

8,308,104 7,916,560 
17,171,163 17,478,405 

411,109,255 426,326,53 1 

99,942,988 97,738,445 

511 ,652,243 524,064,916 

11,905,142 12,701,226 
4,027,610 4,241,215 
1,808,951 1,846,361 
2,050,483 1,833,364 
1,678,175 1,554,754 
1,506,263 1,521,393 

18,907,238 19,441,440 
9,941,688 9,341,711 

51,825,550 52,499,536 

563,477,793 516,564,512 

Page 29 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Operating Expense by Function, Program and Object 

Year Ended June 30, 2014 

1 Instruction 
1.02 Regular Instructioo 
1,03 Career Programs 
1.07 Library Services 
1.08 Counselling 
LtD SpeciaJ Education 
1.30 English Language Learning 
1.31 Aboriginal Education 
tAl School Administration 
1.60 Summer School 
1.61 Continuing Education 
1.62 OfT Shore Students 
1.64 Other 
Total Fundion 1 

4 District Administration 
4.11 EducationaJ Administration 
4.40 School District Governance 
4.41 Business Administration 
Total Function 4 

5 Operations and Maintenante 
5.41 Operations and Maintenance Administration 
5.50 Maintenance Operations 
5.52 Maintenance of Grounds 
5.56 Utilities 
Total Fundion 5 

7 Traosportation and Housing 
7.41 Transportation and Housing Administration 
7.70 Student Transportation 
Total Function 7 

9 Debt Servltu 
Total Function 9 

Total Functions 1 - 9 

Version: 7709-6963-4980 
September 09, 2014 16:28 

Principals and Educational 
Ttlchcrs ,"Ice Principals Assistants 
Salaries Salaries Salaries 

S S S 

204,089,106 3,636,328 1,301 
2,742,3 11 100,720 
5,691 ,746 
6,538,691 167,071 

31,729,502 1,584,566 42,439,075 
10,652,356 427,617 

672,944 117,100 1,725,883 
18,820,177 

1,433,081 180,206 2,445 
366,850 102,412 

2,738,825 243,692 24,880 
286,110 1,037,760 

266,941,522 24,952,272 45,658,961 

136,652 
500 

28,057 478,306 
165,209 478,306 

92,403 18,211 
1,626 

94,029 18,211 

267,200,760 25,430,578 45,677,172 

Schedule lC (Unaudited) 

Support Otbu 
Staff Professionals Substitutes Total 

Salaries Salaries Salaries Salaries 
S S $ $ 

5,562,854 669,880 8,779,336 222,738,805 
1,202,389 132,560 4.177,980 

593,982 76,628 231 ,624 6,593,980 
271 ,251 6,977,013 

405,901 5,144,535 81,303,579 
445,528 11,525,501 

90,043 29,671 2,635,641 
11,299,908 646,247 30,766,332 

180,619 1,796,351 
183,309 652,571 
692,883 259,150 131,573 4,091,003 
126,328 158,350 1,608,548 

20,338,216 1,164,008 15,812,325 374,867,304 

139,813 1,565,491 974 1,842,930 
96,200 332,291 428,991 

2,475,160 2,790,809 37,581 5,809,913 
2,711,173 4,688,591 38,555 8.081,834 

1,034,603 1,335,111 18,192 2,498,520 
21,520,296 895,095 1,288,499 23,705,516 

1,897,698 87,578 13,592 1,998,868 

24,452,597 2,317,784 1,320,283 28,202,904 

91,006 138,321 229,327 
327,886 327,886 
418,892 138,321 557,213 

47,920,878 8,308,704 17,171,163 411,709,255 

PageJO 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Operating Expense by Function, Program and Object 

Year Ended June 30, 2014 

1 Instruction 
1.02 Regular Insbuction 
1.03 Comr Programs 
1.07 Library Services 
1.08 Counselling 
1.10 Special Education 
1.30 English Language Learning 
1.31 Aboriginal Education 
1.41 School Administration 
1.60 Summer School 
1.61 Continuing Education 
1.62 Off Shore Students 
1.64 Other 
Total Function 1 

4 District Administration 
4.11 Educational Administration 
4.40 School District Governance 
4.4 1 Business Administration 
Total Function 4 

5 Operations and Maintenance 
5.41 Operations and Maintenance .\dministration 
5.50 Maintenance Operations 
5.52 Maintenance of Grounds 
5.56 Utilities 
Total Function S 

7 Transporlation and Housing 
7.4 1 Transportation and Housing .\dministration 
7.70 Student Transportation 
Total Function 7 

9 Debt Services 
Total Function 9 

Total Functions 1- 9 

Version: 7709-6963-4980 
September 09, 20J4 ,16:18 

Total 
Salaries 

s 

222,738,805 
4,177,980 
6,593,980 
6,977,013 

81,303,579 
11,525,501 
2,635,641 

30,766,332 
1,796,351 

652,571 
4,091,003 
1,608,548 

374,867,304 

1,842,930 
428,991 

5,809,913 
8,081,834 

2,498,..-;20 
23,705,516 

1,998,868 

28,202,904 

229,327 
327,886 
557,213 

411,709,255 

Schedule 2C (Unaudited) 

Employee 
Benefit, 

s 

Total Salarics 
and Benefits 

s 

Services and 
Supplies 

s 

2014 
Actual 

s 

2014 
Budget 

s 

2013 
Actual 

(Recast· Note 3) 

s 

54,064,621 276,803,426 9,966,939 286,770,365 317,279,802 301,451 ,220 
1,038,467 5,216,447 1,215,889 6,432,336 7,227,696 6,612,911 
1,606,295 8,200,275 3,869,416 12,069,691 13,720,012 13,034,644 
1,726,774 8,703,787 8,703,787 9,345,019 9,253,691 

20,6 11,408 101,914,987 1,168,225 103,083,212 108,506,300 100,432,794 
2,857,611 14,383,112 14,383,112 15,516,772 15,024,163 

623,804 3,259,445 342,712 3,602,157 4,159,410 3,768,835 
7,302,931 38,069,263 1,286,2 13 39,355,476 40,155,758 38,750, 124 

352,164 2,148,515 224,665 2,373,180 2,392,416 2,164,041 
94,767 747,338 549,897 1,297,235 1,469,209 1,424,780 

954,918 5,045,921 2,252,898 7,298,819 8,012,726 6,968,379 
345,914 1,954,4(;2 345,865 2,300,327 2,497,483 2,257,524 

91,579,674 466,446,978 21,222,719 487,669,697 530,282,603 501.143,106 

417,972 2,260,902 363,259 2,624,161 2,877,199 2,730,102 
44,909 473,900 207, 152 681.os2 765,910 783,054 

1,211,454 7,021,367 1,607,976 8,629,343 9,372,973 8, 126,137 
1,674,335 9,756,169 2,t78,387 11,934,556 13,016,082 11,639,293 

436,809 2,935,329 2,778,558 5,713,887 6,346,613 5,681,884 
5,654,674 29,360,190 10,704,805 40,064,995 42,470,706 40,502,039 

472,938 2,471,806 907,957 3,379,763 3,690,409 3,326,564 
9,942,186 9,942,186 10,668,373 9351,712 

6,564,421 34,767,325 24,333,506 59,100,831 63,176,101 58,862,199 

45,219 274,546 2,282 276,828 303,056 269,364 
79,339 407,225 4,088,656 4,495,881 5,067,581 4,650,550 

124,558 681,771 4,090,938 4,772,709 5,370,637 4,919,914 

99,942,988 511,652,243 51,825,550 563,477,793 611,845,423 576,564,5 12 

Page 31 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Schedule of Special Purpose Operations 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Revenues 
Provincial Grants 

Ministry of Educatton 
Other 

Federal Grants 
Other Revenue 
]m·estment hlcome 
Totll Revenue 

Expcosc!l 
Instruction 
Operations and Maintenance 
Total Expense 

SpffilJ Purpose Surplus (Deficit) for the year 

Net Traosfers (to) from other funds 
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 
Total Net Transfers 

Total Special Purpose Surplus (Deficit) for tbe yur 

Special Purpose Surplus (Deficit), beginniog of year 

Special Purpose Surplus (Deficit), end of year 

VerBion: 7709-6963-4980 
September09.201416:28 

2014 
Budget 

$ 

15.974.809 
84,219 

254,162 
14.668,000 

8,000 
30.989,190 

29.886.596 
693,219 

30.579,815 

409,375 

(409,375) 
(409.375) 

Schedule 3 (Unaudited) 

2014 2013 
Actual Actual 

(Recast - Note 32 
$ $ 

13,609,221 15.549,540 
104,219 11 5.726 
2S9,20S 556.158 

16,288,172 16,481,748 
9,019 8.063 

30,269,836 32,711.235 

28,92S,320 29.781 .847 
994,970 2.588.965 

29,920,290 32.370.812 

349,546 340,423 

(349,S46) (340,423) 
(349,S46) (340,423) 

Page 32 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Changes in Special Purpose Funds and Expense by Object 

Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Deferred Revenue, be&inaing or y~.r 
District Entered 

Def~lTtd Revalue, beginni_g of year, as rtstattd 

Add: Restricted Grants 
Prmincial Grants - Ministry of Education 
Provincial Grants - Other 
Federal Grants 
Oth" 
Investment Income 

Less: Allocated to Revenue 
Deferred Renn.e, end aryear 

Rt'Veilues 
Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 
Provincial GrUlts - Other 
FcderaJ Grants 
Otber Re,-enue 
Invesnneruln<:Omc 

E' ....... 
Salaries 

Teachers 
Educational .'ssistanls 
Support Staff 
Other Professionals 
Substitutes 

Employee Benefits 
Sw.ices and Supplies 

Net Revenue (Expense) before Inttrfund Tr'IIDsfers 

Intcrfund Tnlnsfcl"J 
Tangible Capital Ass~ Purchased 

Net Rt'VelIue (Expense) 

'-ersion.: 7"09--6963-4980 
September 09, 1014 16:13 

Schedule 3A (Unaudited) 

AZUlIial Lcamil'lc Spttill Sdtobnhips ""'001 Ready, AdoJesc:alt 
Facility Improvement Education .nd Genented StroD" .... hyc:hbitrlt ""'001 
Graat Fund !gui2!!!tnt BMrsariH rands S .. " .... ~ U.it Mu. 

S S S S S S S S S 
62,42S 2,944,432 83.907 181,845 ". 

515,991 
62,425 515,991 2,944,432 83,907 181,845 52. 

994,8 11 6,957,359 84,711 738,500 247,450 134,072 2,009,560 

301,096 13,829.236 250,310 
159 8,860 

994,970 6,957,359 84,711 309,956 13,829,236 738,500 24"',450 134,072 2.259,870 
994,970 6,642,247 101,391 319,191 13,998,232 778,407 398,146 133,473 2,260,390 

994,811 

"9 
994,970 

60,449 

315,112 45,745 506,756 2,775,436 44,000 31,149 599 

6.642,247 

6,642,247 

3,940,938 
1.J71 .223 

28,572 

101 ,391 

101,391 

310.33 1 

'.860 
319,191 

13,998,232 

13,998,232 

778,407 398,146 133,473 2,010,080 

250,310 

778,407 398.146 133,473 2,260.390 

166,989 78,348 
19,778 17,062 

482.651 14,297 387,170 
70,339 70,098 

232,143 14,705 53,526 
60,449 5,372,876 567,695 201,064 95,410 510.794 
11,028 1,258,799 153,926 9,018 23,712 121,590 

923,493 10,572 101,391 319,191 13~,232 56,786 188,064 14,351 1,628,006 
994,970 6,642,247 101.391 319,191 13,998.232 778,407 398.146 133,473 2,260,390 

P.pJ3 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Changes in Special Purpose Funds and Expense by Object 

Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Deferred Revtnue. beginning or rear 
District Entered 

Deferral Revftlut, beginning of year, as rutated 

Add: Restricted Grants 
Pro-. indal Grants - Ministry of Education 
Provincial Grants - Other 
Federal Grants 
ath" 
Investment Income 

Less: Allocated to Revenue 
DHerrtd R""ellue, end or year 

Revenues 
Provincial Grants - Minis~· of Education 
Provincial Grants - Other 
Federal Orants 
Oher Revtslue 

Investment Income 

Expenses 
Sahuics 

Teacher! 
Educarional Assistants 
Support Scaff 
Other Professionals 
SubstituTes 

Employee Benefits 
Services and Supplies 

Net R~nue (Espr:nse) before Interfund Tn_fen 

Interfund Transfers 
T!Il1gible Capital Assets Purchased 

Nd Revenue (£xpenM:) 

VerdoJI: 7709-69&3-4910 
Sept_be.- O? ZOI. J6:U 

~dolesunt u.a&fIms & 
nay TrutMent Sisten P.L.E-A. 

Pl'OKI"am PntEJ'Slrn 
, S 

268,573 

268,513 
262,433 

6,140 

262,433 

262,-433 

158,355 
19,2 12 

14,-420 
191,987 
46,162 
24,284 

262,433 

110,9(}4 

110,904 
110,904 

110.904 

110,904 

79,153 

I t771 
80,924 
18,816 
ll,l64 

11 0,904 

Scbedule 3A (Unaudited) 

Waypoint Com_oity Link Com_nity Link Di~ 

Substan" Litenlcy Community Intensive Innerdf)' Yo.tII Ca", 
House French Innovation Schools Core French Schook Pruent10n 

S S , , , S , 
14,074 133.342 266,472 915,614 6,400 416,747 84,219 

14,074 133.342 266,472 915,614 6,400 416,147 84,219 

18,085 

78,085 
69,915 
22.184 

69,975 

69,975 

24.134 

27,807 
51.941 
8,777 
9,257 

69,975 

508,310 

716 

1,722,782 
20,000 

727,673 

38,750 89,799 

509,026 2,-470,-455 38,750 89,799 
471,790 35,748 2,137,878 13,730 196,59':' 
170,578 230,724 1,248,191 31,420 ~,949 

471 ,074 35,748 

716 

471,790 35,748 

114.908 31.792 

S68 

1,390,205 
20,000 

727,613 

2,13':",878 

19,832 
402 

991 ,716 
274,995 

13,730 196,597 

13,730 196,597 

6,422 72,562 

115.476 31,792 1,286,945 6,422 72,562 
10.723 278,084 10,590 

345,591 3,956 572,849 7,308 113,445 
471 ,790 35,748 2,137,878 13,730 196,597 

84,219 

84,219 

84,219 

48,450 

48,450 
11 ,964 
23.805 
84)19 

Pag.,. 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Changes in Special Purpose Funds and Expense by Objcct 

Year Ended June 30, 20 14 

Dderred RevrnllC, beginDin& of yur 
District Entered 

Deferred Revenue, beginning Or yur, .5 restated 

Add: Restricted Grants 
Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 
Provincial Grants - Other 
Federal Grants 
Other 
Invesnnent Income 

Leu: Allocated to Revenue 
Deferred Revenue, end ofytar 

RevenoClil 
Prmincifll Grants - Ministry of Education 
Provincial Grants • Other 
Federal Grants 
Other Revenue 
Investment Income .,
Salaries 

Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Support Staff 
O hcr Professionals 
Substitutes 

Employee Benefits 
Services and Supplies 

Net Revenue (Expense) befort In tcnund Transfers 

Intcrfund Transfers 
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 

Net Revenue (Expense) 

VH'IioII: 7709-6963-4.980 
September t9, 2'14 16;18 

PAC 
Donations ContributKNu 

S S 
1,065,326 219,740 

~SJ5!991l 
549,335 219,740 

440,288 390,069 

440,288 390,069 
540,288 460,622 
449,335 149,187 

540,288 460,622 

540,288 460,622 

11 .514 

11,514 
336 

434,270 205,244 
446,120 205,244 

94,168 255,378 

Scbedule 3A (Unaudited) 

SAME Coyote Creek 
Wra~around Projcd OEP TOTAL 

S S S S 
60,185 193.978 39.375 6,688,601 

60,18' 193.978 39,375 6.688.601 

13.983,666 
20.000 

5.042 5,042 
15,939.388 

9,019 
5,042 29,957,1 IS 

60,185 199,020 30.269,836 
39.375 6,3';880 

13,609,221 
104,219 

60,185 199,020 259,205 
16.288.172 

91°19 
60.185 199,020 30,269,836 

4,704,947 
1,227,677 

80 1,294 2,015)47 
415,432 

123 344 1495 
80 1,417 8,707,798 
IS 6 1,963,546 

60,090 197
1
597 19.2481946 

60,185 199,020 29,920,290 

349,546 

PI,e 3S 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Schedule of Capital Operations 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Revenues 
Provincial Grants 

Ministry of Education 
MunicipaJ Grants Spent on Sites 
Other Re"enue 
Investment Income 
Gain (Loss) on DisposaJ of Tangible Capital Assets 
Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 
Total Revenue 

Klpenses 
Amortization of TangihJe Capital Assets 

Operations and Maintenance 
Total Expense 

Capital Surplus (Deficit) for the year 

Net Transfers (to) from other funds 
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 
Local Capital 
Total Net Transfers 

Other Adjustments to Fund Balances 
District Portion of Proceeds on Disposal 
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased from Local Capital 
Tangible Capital Assets WIP Purchased from Local Capital 
Total Other Adjustments to Fund Balances 

Total Capital Surplus (Deficit) for the year 

Capital Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year 

Capital Surplus (Deficit), end of year 

Version: 7709-6963-4980 
September 09, 2014 16:28 

2014 
Budget 

$ 

2,100,000 

500,000 
(89,000) 

20,707,000 
23,218,000 

29,406,000 
29,406,000 

(6,188,000) 

1,222,112 
1,751,200 
2,973,312 

(3,214,688) 

Schedule 4 (Unaudited) 

2014 Actual 2013 
Invested in Tangible Local Fund ActuaJ 

Ca(!itai Assets Cal!ital Balance (Recast - Note 3) 

$ $ S $ 

2,831,786 2,831,786 36,819,205 
19,165,820 

401,747 401,747 170,630 
635,963 635,963 425,359 

(89,436) (89,436) (58,481) 
21,011,415 21,011,415 20,429,217 
23,753,765 1,037,710 24,791,475 76,951,750 

29,936,909 29,936,909 28,837,684 
29,936,909 29,936,909 28,837,684 

(6,183,144) 1,037,710 (5,145,434) 48,114,066 

1,319,033 1,319,033 2,918,626 
9,971,009 9,971,009 18,918,700 

1,319,033 9,971,009 11,290,042 21,837,326 

(4,672) 4,672 
7,202,187 (7,202,187) 
3,019,637 (3,019,637) 

10,217,152 (10,217,152) 

5,353,041 791,567 6,144,608 69,951,392 

390,896,786 35,423,463 426,320,249 356,368,857 

396,249,827 36,215,030 432,464,857 426,320,249 

Page 36 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Tangible Capital Assets 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Cost, beginning ofytlr 

Changes for the Year 
Increase: 

Purchases from : 
Deferred Capital Revenue· Bylaw 
Deferred Capital Revenue - Other 
Operating Fund 
Special Purpose Funds 
Local Capital 

Transferred from Work in Progress 

De<:rease: 
Disposed of 
Deemed Disposals 

Cost, end of year 
Work in Prog~ end of year 
Cost and Work in Progress, end of year 

Accumulated Amortization. beginning of year 
Changa for the Year 

Increase: Amortization for the Year 
Decrease: 

Disposed of 
Deemed Disposals 

Accumulated AmortTLJltion. end of year 

Tangible Capital Assets - Net 

Version: 7709-6963-4980 
September 09. 2014 16:28 

Sites 
S 

256,625,371 

2,813,733 
18,053 

343,116 
315,483 

3,490,385 

89,436 

89,436 
260,026,320 

260,026,320 

260,026,320 

Furniture and 
Buildings Equipment 

s S 
948,903,184 34,061,906 

32,279,107 1,010,675 
1,165,415 

52,641 
6,430 

4,003,863 2,553,253 
30,679,322 
68,127,707 3,622,999 

981 ,982 
2,317,508 

981,982 2,317,508 
1,0 16,048,909 35,367,397 

4,265,616 
1,020,314,525 35,367,397 

359,917,066 15,453,809 

23,300,506 3,587,341 

977,310 
2,317,508 

977,310 2,317,508 
382,240,262 16,723,642 

638,074,263 18,643,755 

Vehicles 
S 

6,302,227 

5,372 

329,588 

334,960 

115,866 
115,866 

6,521,321 

6,521,321 

3,040,377 

646,971 

115,866 
115,866 

3,571,482 

2,949,839 

Computer 
.software 

S 
2,750,798 

850,165 

850,165 

500,948 
500,948 

3,100,015 

3,100,015 

1,654,542 

822,600 

500,948 
500,948 

1,976,194 

1,123,821 

Computer 
Hardware 

S 
8,654,338 

293,789 

66,681 

360,470 

1,074,965 
1,074,965 
7,939,843 

7,939,843 

3,471 ,538 

1,579,491 

1,074,965 
1,074,965 
3,976,064 

3,963,779 

Schedule 4A (Unaudited) 

Total 
S 

1,257,297,824 

36,402,676 
1,183,468 

969,487 
349,546 

7,202,187 
30,679,322 
76,786,686 

1,071,418 
4,009,287 
5,080,705 

1,329,003,805 
4,265,616 

1,333,269,421 

383,537,332 

29,936,909 

977,310 
4,009,287 
4,986,597 

408,487,644 

924,781,777 

Page 37 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Tangible Capital Assets - Work in Progress 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Work in Progress, beginning of year 

Changes for the Year 
Increase: 

Deferred Capital Revenue - Bylaw 
Deferred Capital Revenue - Other 
Local Capital 

Decrease: 
Transferred to Tangible Capital Assets 

Net Changes for the Year 

Work in Progress, end of year 

Version: 7709-6963-4980 
September 09, 2014 16:28 

Buildings 
$ 

30,679,322 

926,417 
319,562 

3,019,637 
4,265,616 

30,679,322 
30,679,322 

(26,413,706) 

4,265,616 

Furniture and 
Equipment 

$ 

Computer 
Software 

s 

Computer 
Hardware 

$ 

Schedule 4B (Unaudited) 

Total 
$ 

30,679,322 

926,417 
319,562 

3,019,637 
4,265,616 

30,679,322 
30,679,322 

(26,413,706) 

4,265,616 

Page 38 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Deferred Capital Revenue 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Deferred Capital Revenue, beginning of year 

Changes for the Year 
Increase: 

Transferred from Deferred Reyenue - Capital . .\dditions 
Transferred from Work in Progress 

Decrease: 
Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 

Net Changes for the Year 

Deferred Capital Revenue, end or year 

Work in Progress, beginning of year 

Changes for the Year 
Increase 

Transferred from Deferred Revenue - Work in Progress 

Decrease 
Transferred to Deferred Capital Revenue 

Net Changes for the Year 

Work in Progress, end of year 

Total Deferred Capital Revenue, end of year 

Version: 7709-6963-4980 
September09,201416:28 

Bylaw 
Capital 

$ 
476,101,086 

33,588,943 
28,285,097 
61,874,040 

20,660,997 
20,660,997 

41 ,213 ,043 

517,314,129 

28,285,097 

926,417 
926,417 

28,285,097 
28,285,097 

(27,358,680) 

926,417 

518,240,546 

Schedule 4C (Unaudited) 

Other Other Total 
Proviocial Ca2ital Ca[!ital 

$ S S 
6,762,621 482,863,707 

1,165,415 34,754,358 
2,394,225 30,679,322 
3,559,640 65,433,680 

350,418 21,011,415 
350,418 21,011,415 

3,209,222 44,422,265 

9,971,843 527,285,972 

2,394,225 30,679,322 

319,562 1,245,979 
319,562 1,245,979 

2,394,225 30,679,322 
2,394,225 30,679,322 

(2,074,663) (29,433,343) 

319,562 1,245,979 

10,291,405 528,531,951 

Page 39 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Changes in Unspent Deferred Capital Revenue 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Balaoce. beginning of year 

Changes (or the Yen 
Increase: 

Pro\-inciaJ Grants - Ministry of Education 
Investment Income 
Sale of Capital Assets 
Local Government Site Fees 

Decrease: 
Transferred to OCR - Capital_ \dditions 
Transferred to OCR - Work in Progress 
Transferred to Revenue - Site Purchases 

Net ChaoKe5 for the Year 

Balance, end of year 

Version: 7709-6963-4980 
September 09. 2014 16:18 

ME<! Other 
Bylaw Kestricted Provincial Land Other 
Capital Capital Capital Capital Capital 

S $ $ $ $ 

5,621,635 9,099,078 1,065,923 

38,325,818 
222,210 56,083 

9,498,500 
2,683,658 

38,325,818 9,720,710 2,739,741 

33,588,943 1,165,415 
926,417 319,562 

2,813,733 18,053 
37,329,093 1,503,030 

996,725 8,217,680 2,739,741 

6,618,360 17,316,758 3,805,664 

Schedule 4D (Unaudited) 

Total 
S 

15,786,636 

38,325,818 
278,293 

9,498,500 
2,683,658 

50,786,269 

34,754,358 
1,245,979 
2,831,786 

38,832,123 

11,954,146 

27,740,782 

rage 40 



I~Urrey Schools 
LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING 

MEETING DATE: 

TOPIC: 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

Schedule 3(d) 
of the 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 
(Regular) 

2014-10-09 

CAPITAL PROJECT BYLAW NO. 116146 
ADAMS ROAD ELEMENTARY (SITE #153) ADDITION 

The Ministry of Education has approved an increase in the maximum allocation to the 
district's Capital Plan in the amount of $5,636,880 as follows: 

Project No. 
116146 

Project Description 
Restricted Capital Fund 
Adams Road Elementary Addition 

Total Capital Project 

IT IS RECOMMENDED: 

Amount 

$ 5,636,880 

$ 5.636.880 

THAT Capital Project Bylaw No. 116146 be given three (3) readings at this 
meeting (vote must be unanimous). 

BYLAW RECOMMENDATION: 

1. THAT Capital Project Bylaw No. 116146 be approved as read a first time. 

2. THAT Capital Project Bylaw No. 116146 be approved as read a second time. 

3. THAT Capital Project Bylaw No. 116146 be approved as read a third time 
and finally adopted. 

Enclosures: Submitted by: 
-Treasurer 

Approved by: 
Dr. J. Tinney, Superin endent 



CAPITAL BYLAW NO. 116146 
ADAMS ROAD ELEMENTARY (SITE #153) ADDITION 

A BYLAW by the Board of Education of School District No. 36 (Surrey) (hereinafter called the 'Board") to adopt a Capital 
Project of the Board pursuant to Sections 143 (2) and 144 (1) of the School Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 412 as amended from 
time to time (called the " Acf'). 

WHEREAS in accordance with provisions of the School Act the Minister of Education (hereinafter called the 'Minister') 
has approved Capital Project No. 116146. 

NOW THEREFORE the Board agrees to the following: 

(a) upon approval to proceed, commence the Project and proceed diligently and use ns best efforts to complete the 
Project substantially in accordance with the Project Agreement; 

(b) observe and comply with any rule, policy or regulation of the Minister as may be applicable to the Board or the 
Project; and, 

(c) maintain proper books of account, and other information and documents with respect to the affairs of the Project, 
as may be prescribed by the Minister. 

NOW THEREFORE the Board enacts as follows: 

1. The Capital Bylaw of the Board approved by the Minister and specifying a maximum expenditure of $5,636,880 for 
Project No. 116146 is hereby adopted. 

2. This Bylaw may be cited as School District No.36 (Surrey) Capital Bylaw No 116146. 

READ A FIRST TIME THE 9TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2014; 
READ A SECOND TIME THE 9TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2014; 
READ A THIRD TIME, PASSED AND ADOPTED THE 9TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2014. 

Board Chair 
CORPORATE SEAL 

Secretary-Treasurer 

I HEREBY CERTIFY this to be a true and original School District No. 36 (Surrey) Capnal Bylaw No. 116146 adopted by 
the Board the 9th day of October, 2014. 

Secretary-Treasurer 



I'~urrey Schools 
LEADERS HIP IN L EARN ING 

MEETING DATE: 

TOPIC: 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

Schedule 3(e) 
of the 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 
(Regular) 

2014-10-09 

CAPITAL PROJECT BYLAW NO. 116119 
ROSEMARY HEIGHTS ELEMENTARY (SITE #189) ADDITION 
MORGAN ELEMENTARY (SITE #188) ADDITION 

The Ministry of Education has approved an increase in the maximum allocation to the 
district's Capital Plan in the amount of $3,817,959 as follows: 

Project No. 
116119A 

Project Description 
Restricted Capital Fund 

Amount 

Rosemary Heights Elementary Addition $ 1,490,359 

116119 B Restricted Capital Fund 
Morgan Elementary Addition 

Total Capital Project 

IT IS RECOMMENDED: 

$ 2,327,600 

$ 3,817,959 

THAT Capital Project Bylaw No, 116119 be given three (3) readings at this 
meeting (vote must be unanimous). 

BYLAW RECOMMENDATION: 
1. THAT Capital Project Bylaw No. 116119 be approved as read a first time. 

2. THAT Capital Project Bylaw No. 116119 be approved as read a second time. 

3. THAT Capital Project Bylaw No. 116119 be approved as ~ird time 
and finally adopted. _ -----.-/ 

Enclosures: Submitted by: 
W.O. Noye, Treasurer 

Approved by: • 

Dr. J. Tinney, S perintendent 



CAPITAL BYLAW NO. 116119 
ROSEMARY HEIGHTS ELEMENTARY (SITE #189) ADDITION 

MORGAN ELEMENTARY (SITE #188) ADDITION 

A BYLAW by the Board of Education of School District No. 36 (Surrey) (hereinafter called the "Board") to adopt a Capital 
Project of the Board pursuant to Sections 143 (2) and 144 (1) of the School Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 412 as amended from 
time to time (called the "Acf). 

WHEREAS in accordance with provisions of the School Act the Minister of Education (hereinafter called the "Minister") 
has approved Capital Project No. 116119. 

NOW THEREFORE the Board agrees to the following: 

(a) upon approval to proceed, commence the Project and proceed diligently and use its best efforts to complete the 
Project substantially in accordance with the Project Agreement; 

(b) observe and comply with any rule, policy or regulation of the Minister as may be applicable to the Board or the 
Project; and, 

(c) maintain proper books of account, and other infonmation and documents w~h respect to the affairs of the Project, 
as may be prescribed by the Minister. 

NOW THEREFORE the Board enacts as follows: 

1. The Capital Bylaw of the Board approved by the Minister and specifying a maximum expenditure of $3,817,959 for 
Project No. 116119 is hereby adopted. 

2. This Bylaw may be cited as School District No.36 (Surrey) Capital Bylaw No 116119. 

READ A FIRST TIME THE 9TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2014; 
READ A SECOND TIME THE 9TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2014; 
READ A THIRD TIME, PASSED AND ADOPTED THE 9TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2014. 

Board Chair 
CORPORATE SEAL 

Secretary-Treasurer 

I HEREBY CERTIFY this to be a true and original School District No. 36 (Surrey) Capital Bylaw No. 116119 adopted by 
the Board the 9th day of October, 2014. 

Secretary-Treasurer 



I~Urrey Schools 
LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING 

MEETING DATE: 

TOPIC: 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

Schedule 3(t) 
of the 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 
(Regular) 

2014-10-09 

CAPITAL PROJECT AMENDMENT BYLAW NO. 115265-3 
CLAYTON NORTH SECONDARY (SITE #215) NEW SCHOOL 

The Ministry of Education has approved an increase in the maximum allocation to the 
district's Capital Plan in the amount of $4,945,161 as follows: 

Project No. 

115265 

115265-2 

115265-3 

Project Description 

Purchase of Site for Clayton North 
Secondary - Site #215 

Capital Project Funding from Province 
for New School 

Restricted Capital Fund 

Total Capital Project 

IT IS RECOMMENDED: 

Amount 

$16,721 ,11 3 

$ 45,600,000 

$ 4,945,161 

$ 67,266.274 

THAT Capital Project Amendment Bylaw No. 115265-3 be given three (3) 
readings at this meeting (vote must be unanimous). 



MEETING DATE: 2014-10-09 Page 2 

SCHEDULE: 3(f) 

TOPIC: CAPITAL PROJECT AMENDMENT BYLAW NO. 115265-3 
CLAYTON NORTH SECONDARY (SITE #215) NEW SCHOOL 

BYLAW RECOMMENDATION: 

1. THAT Capital Project Amendment Bylaw No. 115265-3 be approved as 
read a first time. 

2. THAT Capital Project Amendment Bylaw No. 115265-3 be approved as 
read a second time. 

3. THAT Capital Project Amendment Bylaw No. 115265-3 be approved as 
read a third time and finally adopted. 

Enclosures: Submitted by: 
w.o. Noye, reasurer 

Approved by: 
Dr. J. Tinney, Sup ·ntendent 



CAPITAL AMENDMENT BYLAW NO. 115265·3 
CLAYTON NORTH SECONDARY (SITE #215) NEW SCHOOL 

A BYLAW by the Board of Education of School District No. 36 (Surrey) (hereinafter called the 'Board') to amend a 
Capital Project of the Board pursuant to Sections 143 (3) and 144 (1) of the School Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 412 as 
amended from time to time (called the 'Acf). ' 

WHEREAS by Capital Bylaw No. 115265·2 the Board adopted capital bylaw specifying a total maximum allocation of 
$62,321,113 . 

AND WHEREAS the Minister of Education has approved an additional maximum allocation of $4,945,161 for Project No. 
115265-3 to the capital plan. 

NOW THEREFORE the Board enacts as follows: 

1. The Capital Amendment Bylaw of the Board specifying a total maximum allocation of $67,266,274 is hereby adopted. 

2. This Bylaw may be cited as School District No. 36 (Surrey) Capital Amendment Bylaw No. 115265-3. 

READ A FIRST TIME THE 9TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2014; 

READ A SECOND TIME THE 9TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2014; 

READ A THIRD TIME, PASSED AND ADOPTED THE 9TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2014. 

Board Chair 

CORPORP.TE SEAL 

Secretary· Treasurer 

I HEREBY CERTIFY this to be a true and original School District No. 36 (Surrey) Capital Amendment BylawNo. 
115265·3 adopted by the Board the 9th day of October, 2014. 

Secretary-Treasurer 



I~Urrey Schools 
LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING 

MEETING DATE: 

TOPIC: 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

Schedule 3(g) 
of the 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 
(Regular) 

2014-10-09 

APPROVAL OF SKETCH PLANS: 
ADAMS ROAD ELEMENTARY (Site #153) ADDITION 

Approval of an addition to Adams Road Elementary (Site #153), located at 18228 - 68 
Avenue was announced by the Minister of Education on 2014-08-28. The addition will 
increase nominal capacity from 40Kl250E to 80Kl450E. 

At its Regular Meeting on 2014-09-18, the Board appointed KMBR Architects Planners 
Inc. as Project Architect for the addition to Adams Road Elementary (Site #153). 

The architect will be in attendance to present the sketch plans to the Board. 

IT IS RECOMMENDED: 

THAT the sketch plans for the construction of an addition to Adams Road 
Elementary (Site #153), located at 18228 - 68 Avenue, be approved as 
presented and the architect KMBR Architects Planners Inc. be instructed to 
proceed with the remaining stages of the project. 

Enclosures: Submitted by: 

D Approved by: 



,.~urrey Schools 
LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING BOARD OF EDUCATION 

of 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

MEETING DATE: 2014-10-09 

Schedule 3(h) 
of the 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 
(Regular) 

TOPIC: AMENDMENT TO SCHOOL CALENDAR 2014-15 

The recent job action has necessitated an amendment to the 2014-15 school calendar. District staff 
has consulted with the STA, CUPE and DPAC and propose that the non-instructional day scheduled 
on September 22, 2014 be rescheduled to Friday, January 23, 2015. All other dates on the school 
calendar remain the same. 

IT IS THEREFORE RECOMMENDED: 

THAT the Board approve the September 22,2014 non-instructional day be rescheduled to Friday, 
January 23, 2015. 

Submitted by: 

Approved by: 
Dr. Jorda Tinney, Superintende t of Schools 

RR/GD/0300 



I~Urrey Schools 
LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING BOARD OF EDUCATION 

of 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

Schedule 3 (i) 
of the 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 
(Regular) 

MEETING DATE: 2014-10-09 

TOPIC: KILOMETRAGE REIMBURSEMENT RATE 

At the 2014-01-16 Board meeting the Board approved the kilometrage reimbursement 
rate of $0.53. 

The collective agreement between BCPSEA and the BCTF incudes the kilometrage 
reimbursement rate of $0.54 effective September 1, 2014. 

In light of the discrepancy between School District No. 36 (Surrey) rate and the rate 
agreed to in the collective agreement, the recommendation is to set the rate at $0.54 
effective 2014-09-01 . 

The kilometrage reimbursement rate is used to reimburse Trustees and employees 
when they travel by automobile on school district business. 

IT IS THEREFORE RECOMMENDED: 

THAT the Board raise the kilometrage reimbursement rate to $0.54 per km., 
effective 2014-09-01 . 

Enclosures: 

D 
WDN/kb 

Submitted by: 

Approved by: 

reasurer 
:--...-=----

Dr. J. Tinney, Super tendent 



  
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 
Schedule 3 (j) 

of the 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 
(Regular) 

 
MEETING DATE: 2014-10-09 
 
TOPIC:  MOTION: TRUSTEE L. LARSEN – SAFE AND CARING 

SCHOOLS 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
WHEREAS the Board approved Policy #9410- Safe and Caring Schools as well as a Regulation 
# 9410.2 - Safe and Caring Schools: Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity in collaboration 
with students, parents, teachers, support staff, community partners, and district staff; and 
  
WHEREAS the District is strongly committed to human rights and anti-discrimination; and 
  
WHEREAS the District is responsible to ensure that all students are treated with respect and 
dignity which includes anti-homophobic concerns as well as anti-bullying and anti-harassment 
protection; and 
  
WHEREAS an important part of the policy was training and education of staff including 
professional development opportunities for educational leaders and school staff to implement 
policies, deliver curriculum, and support students as outlined in the policy; and 
  
WHEREAS the continued implementation of this policy remains a priority, while acknowledging 
the impact of job action on our implementation plans. 
  
BE IT RESOLVED:  
  

THAT staff reconvene the committee to discuss how to move forward in a timely 
manner; and  

  
THAT staff report back to the Board no later than December, 2014 a general timetable 
for the implementation of education and training. 

 
 
      Respectfully Submitted by: 
         Trustee Laurie Larsen     
 
/kb 



I~Urrey Schools 
LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING 

MEETING DATE: 

TOPIC: 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

Schedule 4 (b) 
of the 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 
(Regular) 

2014-10-09 

PROGRESS REPORT - ACTIVE CAPITAL PROJECTS 

The attached report is submitted in accordance with Board direction given on 1992-02-
27. 

Enclosures: Submitted by: 

Approved by: 

WDN/dg 



BOARD OF EDUCA TION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 
PROGRESS REPORT - ACTIVE CAPITAL PROJECTS 

As of October 9, 2014 

Please note that the completion/occupancy dates showing are target dates, based on known 
circumstances. These dates may well change if they prove to be unrealistic. 

Site #()01- Hjorth Road Elementary (Seismic Upgrade) 

Planning Funds were approved by the Ministry of Education in 2005/2006 to 
determine viability of a structural seismic upgrade; 
2007-01-09 Bush, Bohlman & Partners appointed Prime Consultant; 
2007-09-18 Covered Play Area - Completed. 

Site #()34 - J. T. Brown Elementary (Seismic Upgrade) 

2007-11-05 Bush, Bohlman & Partners appointed Prime Consultant; 
2013-06-25 Seismic Project Identification Report (SPIR) approved by Ministry of 
Education; 
2013-10-15 Project Definition Report (PDR) submitted to Ministry of Education; 
2013-11-14 Board approved Capital Project Funding Agreement (CPFA); 
2013-12-20 Ministry of Education approved CPFA 
2014-05-13 Bid closing date; 
2014-06-05 Board approved contract award to Olivit Construction Ltd.; 
2015-07-31 Anticipated Completion. 

Site #()59 - Riverdale Elementary (Seismic Upgrade) 

Planning Funds were approved by the Ministry of Education in 2005/2006 to 
determine viability of a structural seismic upgrade; 
2007-01-09 Bush, Bohlman & Partners appointed Prime Consultant; 
2007-09-18 Covered Play Area - Completed; 
Ministry mandated Feasibility Study completed. 

Site #140 - Martha Jane Norris Elementary (Addition) 

Planning Funds were approved in the 2003/2006 Capital Plan for an addition to 
increase capacity from 80K + 425 to 80K + 550 student spaces in year 2 (2004-
05); 
Phase I of a 2 phase Ministry mandated Feasibility Study underway; 
2004-08-24 the Board approved an amendment to the Ministry 2004-2008 Five 
Year Capital Plan approving that the funding year for the addition to Chimney Hill 
Elementary (from year three 2006/2007 to year one 2004/2005) and the funding 
year for the addition to Martha Jane Norris (from year one 2004/2005 to year three 
2006/2007) be changed. 

Cont'd ... 



PROGRESS REPORT - ACTIVE CAPITAL PROJECTS - 2014-10-09 Page 2 0'2 

Site #153 Adams Road Elementary (Addition) 

2013-02-14 Board appointed KMBR Architects & Planners Inc. to prepare a 
Project Definition Report (PDR). 
2014-08-28 BC Government announced funding; 
2014-09-18 Board approved Capital Project Funding Agreement (CPFA); 
2014-09-18 Board appointed KMBR Architects & Planners Inc. as Project 
Architect. 

Site #177 Grandview Heights Area Secondary (New School) 

2013-02-14 Board appointed Craven Huston Powers Architects to prepare a 
Project Definition Report (PDR). 

Site #187 Resource and Education Centre (New Facility) 

2013-10-10 Board appointed Craven Huston Powers Architects as Project 
Architect; 
2013-11-14 Board approved sketch plans; 
2014-02-20 Bid closing date; 
2014-02-27 Board approved contract award to Olivit Construction Ltd. 
2015-08-29 Anticipated completion. 

Site #188 Morgan Elementary (Addition) 
2014-08-28 BC Government announced funding. 
2014-09-18 Board approved Capital Project Funding Agreement (CPFA); 
2014-09-18 Board appointed Craven Huston Powers Architects as Project 
Architect. 

Site #189 Rosemary Heights Elementary (Addition) 

2013-02-14 Board appointed Grant + Sinclair Architects to prepare a Project 
Definition Report (PDR); 
2014-08-28 BC Government announced funding; 
2014-09-18 Board approved Capital Project Funding Agreement (CPFA); 
2014-09-18 Board appointed Craven Huston Powers Architects as Project 
Architect. 

Site #215 Clayton North Area Secondary (New School) 

2013-02-14 Board approved KMBR Architects & Planners Inc to prepare a Project 
Definition Report (PDR); 
2013-02-15 BC Government announced project support; 
2013-02-28 Board appointed KMBR Architects & Planners Inc. as Project 
Architect. ; 
2014-08-28 BC Government announced funding; 
2014-09-18 Board approved Capital Project Funding Agreement (CPFA); 
2014-09-18 Board approved Capital Amendment Bylaw - New School. 



I~Urrey Schools 
LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 
Schedule 4 (c) 

of the 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 
(Regular) 

MEETING DATE: 2014-10-09 

TOPIC: INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE 

CATEGORY #3 
(Requiring Board action) 

NUMBER 

No items. 

FROM SUBJECT 



I~Urrey Schools 
LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 
Schedule 5 (a) 

of the 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 
(Regular) 

MEETING DATE: 2014-10-09 

TOPIC: ITEMS FOR FUTURE DISCUSSION 

No items. 

Enclosures: Submitted by: 

D 
Approved by: 

Ikb ~ 
r. J. Tinney, Superin dent 



I~Urrey Schools 
LEA DERS HIP IN LEARNING 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 
Schedule 5 (b) 

of the 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 
(Regular) 

MEETING DATE: 2014-10-09 

TOPIC: FUTURE MEETINGS 

DATE TIME PLACE 

Thursday, October 23, 2014 7:00 pm District Ed. Centre 

Thursday, November 6, 2014 7:00 pm District Ed. Centre 

Thursday, December 11, 2014 (**) 7:00 pm District Ed. Centre 

Thursday, December 18, 2014 7:00 pm District Ed. Centre 

Thursday, January 15,2015 7:00 pm District Ed. Centre 

Thursday, February 12, 2015 7:00 pm District Ed. Centre 

•• Inaugural 

Enclosures: Submitted by: 

o 
Approved by: 

Ikb 

EVENT 

Regular Board 

Regular Board 

Regular Board 

Regular Board 

Regular Board 

Regular Board 


	2014-10-09 Regular Board Package
	AGENDA
	The Purpose of Question Period
	Approval of Agenda
	Adoption of Minutes
	Motion, Trustee T. Allen re: Declaration of November 5, 2014 - "Take Our Kids to Work" Day
	2013/2014 Audited Financial Statements
	Capital Project Bylaw No. 116146 Adams Road Elementary (Site #153) Addition
	Capital Project Bylaw No. 116119 Rosemary Heights Elementary (Site #189) Additional Morgan Elementary (Site #188) Addition
	Capital Project Amendment Byalw No. 115265-3 Clayton North Secondary (Site #215) New School
	Approval of Sketch Plans: Adams Road Elementary (Site #153) Addition
	Amendment to School Calendar 2014-15
	Kilometrage Reimbursement Rate
	Motion: Trustee L. Larsen - Safe and Caring Schools
	Progress Report - Active Capital Projects
	Incoming Correspondence
	Items for Future Discussion
	Future Meetings




